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1.

2.1

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The principal place of business of the
Company is located at 25th Floor, New World Tower, 16-18

Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

e  securities, futures and options contracts broking and trading

e the provision of margin and other financing

e the provision of corporate advisory, placing and underwriting
services

e  bullion contracts dealing and trading

e leveraged foreign exchange trading

e the provision of nominee and custodian services

e fund management

e the provision of agency services for savings plans

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"”) (which
also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, except for equity investments, which
have been measured at fair value. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars and all values are rounded to
the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2005. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date of acquisition, being the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date
that such control ceases. All significant intercompany transactions
and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The following new and revised HKFRSs affect the Group and are
adopted for the first time for the current year’'s financial

statements:

HKAS 1
HKAS 7
HKAS 8

HKAS 10
HKAS 12
HKAS 14
HKAS 16
HKAS 17
HKAS 18
HKAS 19
HKAS 21

HKAS 23
HKAS 24
HKAS 27

HKAS 31
HKAS 32

HKAS 33
HKAS 36
HKAS 37

HKAS 38
HKAS 39

HKAS 39 Amendment

HKFRS 2
HKFRS 3
HKFRS 5
HK(SIC)-Int 21

HK-Int 4

Presentation of Financial Statements

Cash Flow Statements

Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

Events after the Balance Sheet Date

Income Taxes

Segment Reporting

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates

Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Interests in Joint Ventures

Financial Instruments: Disclosure and
Presentation

Earnings per Share

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

Intangible Assets

Financial Instruments: Recognition and

Measurement
Transition and Initial Recognition of

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations

Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued
Non-depreciable Assets

Leases — Determination of the Length of
Lease Term in respect of Hong Kong

Land Leases
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The adoption of HKASs 7, 8, 10, 12, 14, 16, 18, 19, 21, 23, 27,
31, 33, 36, 37, HKFRS 5 and HK(SIC)-Int 21 has had no material
impact on the accounting policies of the Group and the Company
and the methods of computation in the Group’s and the
Company'’s financial statements.

In prior years, the Group’s share of tax attributable to jointly-
controlled entities was presented as a component of the Group's
total tax charge/(credit) in the consolidated income statement.
Upon the adoption of HKAS 1, the Group’s share of the post-
acquisition results of jointly-controlled entities is presented net
of the Group’s share of tax attributable to jointly-controlled
entities.

HKAS 24 has expanded the definition of related parties and
affected the Group's related party disclosures.

The impact of adopting the other HKFRSs is summarised as
follows:

(a) HKAS 17 - Leases and HK-Int 4 - Leases -
Determination of the Length of Lease Term in respect
of Hong Kong Land Leases
In accordance with HKAS 17, a lease of land and building
should be split into a lease of land and a lease of building
according to their fair value at inception. A lease of land is
an operating lease and a lease of building is a finance lease
unless the two elements cannot be allocated reliably, in which
case the entire lease is classified as a finance lease. As the
Group’s lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance
lease in property, plant and equipment. The adoption of
HKAS 17 has not resulted in any change in the measurement
of the Group’s land and buildings.

In accordance with HK-Int 4, the lease term of a Hong Kong
land lease for the purpose of applying the depreciation
requirements under HKAS 16 and HKAS 17, as appropriate,
shall be determined by reference to the legal form and status
of the lease. Renewal of a lease is assumed only when the
lessee has a renewal option and it is reasonably certain at
the inception of the lease that the lessee will exercise the
option. Options for extending the lease term that are not at
the discretion of the lessee shall not be taken into account
by the lessee in determining the lease term. The adoption of
HK-Int 4 has not resulted in any change in the determination
of the estimated useful life of the Group’s land and buildings.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 - Financial Instruments

(c)

In prior years, the Group classified its investments in equity
securities as long term investments, which were held for
non-trading purposes and were stated at their fair values on
an individual basis with gains and losses recognised as
movements in the long term investment revaluation reserve.
Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, these securities held by the
Group at 1 January 2005 in the amount of HK$88,357,000
are designated as available-for-sale investments under the
transitional provisions of HKAS 39 and accordingly are stated
at fair value with gains or losses being recognised as a
separate component of equity until subsequent derecognition
or impairment.

In prior years, the Group classified its investments in equity
securities for trading purposes as short term investments
and were stated at their fair values on an individual basis
with gains and losses recognised in the income statement.
Upon the adoption of HKAS 39, these securities held by the
Group at 1 January 2005 in the amount of HK$30,803,000
are designated as financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss under the transitional provisions of HKAS 39 and
accordingly are stated at fair value with gains or losses being
recognised in the income statement.

The adoption of HKAS 32 and HKAS 39 has not resulted in
any change in the measurement of these equity securities
but resulted in the reclassification of the Group’s long term
investments as available-for-sale equity investments and short
term investments as equity investments at fair value through
profit or loss.

HKAS 38 - Intangible Assets

In prior years, the Group’s intangible assets were stated at
cost and amortised on the straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives of ten years, less any impairment losses.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, the Group’s eligibility rights
to trade on or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and The Hong Kong Futures
Exchange Limited (the “Futures Exchange”) are permitted to
be regarded as having indefinite lives, which should not be
amortised and are subject to annual impairment tests. Under
the transitional provision of HKAS 38, this change in
accounting policy has been applied prospectively and,
accordingly, comparative amounts have not been restated.
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(d) HKFRS 2 - Share-based Payment

(e)

In prior years, no recognition and measurement of share-
based payment transactions in which employees (including
directors) were granted share options over shares in the
Company were required until such options were exercised
by employees, at which time the share capital and share
premium were credited with the proceeds received.

Upon the adoption of HKFRS 2, when employees (including
directors) render services as consideration for equity
instruments (“equity-settled transactions”), the cost of the
equity-settled transactions with employees is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which the
instruments are granted.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS
2 under which the new measurement policies have not been
applied to (i) options granted to employees on or before 7
November 2002; and (ii) options granted to employees after
7 November 2002 but which has vested before 1 January
2005.

As the Group did not have any employee share options which
were granted during the period from 7 November 2002 to
31 December 2004 (but had not yet vested as at 1 January
2005) or during the current year, the adoption of HKFRS 2
has had no impact on the retained profits as at 31 December
2003 and at 31 December 2004 nor has it had an impact on
the income statement in the current year.

HKFRS 3 - Business Combinations

In prior years, goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1
January 2001 was eliminated against the consolidated capital
reserve in the year of acquisition and was not recognised in
the income statement until disposal or impairment of the
acquired businesses.

The transitional provisions of HKFRS 3 have required goodwill
previously eliminated against the consolidated capital reserve
remained eliminated against that reserve.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs,
that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial
statements. Unless otherwise stated, these HKFRSs are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006:

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures

HKAS 19 Amendment Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group
Plans and Disclosures

HKAS 21 Amendment Net Investment in a Foreign
Operation

HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of

Forecast Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option
HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts
Amendments

HKFRSs 1 & 6 Amendments First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards
and Exploration for and
Evaluation of Mineral Resources

HKFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of
Mineral Resources

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a Lease

HK(IFRIC)-Int 5 Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration
and Environmental Rehabilitation
Funds

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 Liabilities arising from Participating
in a Specific Market — Waste
Electrical and Electronic
Equipment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007. The revised standard will
affect the disclosures about qualitative information about the
Group’s objective, policies and processes for managing capital;
guantitative data about what the Company regards as capital;
and compliance with any capital requirements and the
consequences of any non-compliance.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(continued)

HKFRS 7 will replace HKAS 32 and has modified the disclosure
requirements of HKAS 32 relating to financial instruments. This
HKFRS shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2007.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 6 and Int 7 shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 December 2005 and 1 March 2006,
respectively .

The HKAS 19 Amendment, HKAS 21 Amendment, HKAS 39
Amendments, HKFRSs 1, 4 and 6 Amendments, HKFRS 6,
HK(IFRIC)-Int 4, 5, 6 and 7 do not apply to the activities of the
Group.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that the adoption of
the pronouncements listed above will not have any significant
impact on the Group's financial statements in the period of initial
application.

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s income
statement to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement,
whereby the Group and other parties undertake an economic
activity. The joint venture operates as a separate entity in which
the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates
the capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration
of the joint venture entity and the basis on which the assets are
to be realised upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from
the joint venture’s operations and any distributions of surplus
assets are shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their
respective capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms
of the joint venture agreement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Joint ventures (continued)
A joint venture treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not have
unilateral control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly,
over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less
than 20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and is in a
position to exercise significant influence over the joint
venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance with HKAS
39, if the Group holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20%
of the joint venture’s registered capital and has neither joint
control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant influence
over, the joint venture.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject to
joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties having
unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-
controlled entity.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
the jointly-controlled entities is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively. The
Group's interests in jointly-controlled entities are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net assets
under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the business combination over the Group's
interest in the net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets
acquired, and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at
the date of acquisition.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

Goodwill previously eliminated against the consolidated reserves
Prior to the adoption of Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 “Business Combinations” in 2001, goodwill arising
on acquisition was eliminated against the consolidated reserve in
the year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill
remains eliminated against the consolidated reserve and is not
recognised in profit or loss when all or part of the business to
which the goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-
generating unit to which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than deferred
tax assets and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the
higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and
its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets,
in which case, the recoverable amount is determined for the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses
may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset other than goodwill is
reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, however not to
an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation), had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such impairment loss is credited to the income
statement in the period in which it arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or
(iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;
(c) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any individual
referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any
individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of the employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a
related party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged
to the income statement in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic
benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of
property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of the item
can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an
additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost of each item of property, plant and equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual
rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings  Over the shorter of the lease
terms and 2.5%

Leasehold improvements 20%

Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment

Computer equipment 30%

Motor vehicles 20%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have
different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement
recognised in the income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either
finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment
whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at
least at each balance sheet date.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

The Group’s intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to
trade on or through the Stock Exchange and the Futures Exchange,
with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually
either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible
asset with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable.
If not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to
finite is accounted for on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset are recognised in the income
statement when the asset is derecognised.

Other assets
Other assets held on a long term basis are stated at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to
the income statement on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially
stated at cost and subsequently recognised on the straight-line
basis over the lease terms. When the lease payments cannot be
allocated reliably between the land and buildings elements, the
entire lease payments are included in the cost of the land and
buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets
Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2004:

The Group classified its equity investments, other than subsidiaries
and jointly-controlled entities, as long term investments and short
term investments.

Long term investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in listed and
unlisted equity securities intended to be held on a long term
basis.

Listed securities are stated at their fair values on the basis of
their quoted market prices at the balance sheet date, on an
individual investment basis. Unlisted securities are stated at their
estimated fair values, on an individual basis.

The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of a
security are dealt with as movements in the long term investment
revaluation reserve, until the security is sold, collected, or
otherwise disposed of, or until the security is determined to be
impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss derived from the
security recognised in the long term investment revaluation
reserve, together with the amount of any further impairment, is
charged to the income statement in the period in which the
impairment arises.

Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity securities held
for trading purposes and are stated at their fair values on the
basis of their quoted market prices at the balance sheet date, on
an individual investment basis. The gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of a security are credited or charged to
the income statement in the period in which they arise.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2005:

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
or available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair value,
plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through profit
or loss, directly attributable transaction costs. The Group
determines the classification of its financial assets after initial
recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates
this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date i.e., the date that the Group commits
to purchase the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets classified as held for trading are included in the
category “financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”.
Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they are
acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Gains or losses
on investments held for trading are recognised in the income
statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Such assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement when the loans and receivables are derecognised or
impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Applicable to the year ended 31 December 2005: (continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets
in listed and unlisted equity securities that are designated as
available for sale or are not classified in any of the other two
categories. After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
assets are measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised
as a separate component of equity until the investment is
derecognised or until the investment is determined to be impaired,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in
equity is included in the income statement.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised
financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market
bid prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For
investments where there is no active market, fair value is
determined using valuation techniques. Such techniques include
using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is substantially
the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing
models.

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to the year
ended 31 December 2005)

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either
directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount
of the impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of financial assets (applicable to the year
ended 31 December 2005) (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment
exists individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that
are not individually significant. If it is determined that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group
of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that
group is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised in the income statement, to
the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed
its amortised cost at the reversal date.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment
and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment
loss previously recognised in profit or loss, is transferred from
equity to the income statement. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through
profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (applicable to the year
ended 31 December 2005)

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset
or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised
where:

e the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired,;

e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay in full without
material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows
from an asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that
takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/
or purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar
provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s
continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset
that the Group may repurchase, except in the case of a written
put option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision)
on an asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the
Group's continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair
value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Interest-bearing loans and borrowings

All loans and borrowings are initially recognised at the fair value
of the consideration received less directly attributable transaction
costs.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Gains and losses are recognised in net profit or loss when the
liabilities are derecognised as well as through the amortisation
process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities (applicable to the
year ended 31 December 2005)

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under
the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from
the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of
an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange
or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between
the respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits,
and short term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short
maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and bank balances
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the income statement, or in equity if it relates to
items that are recognised in the same or a different period directly
in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or
loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities,
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised except:

e where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities,
deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it
is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each
balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates
that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised
or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet
date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a)

from the sale of available-for-sale investments and equity
investments at fair value through profit or loss, on the
transaction dates when the relevant contract notes are
executed;

commission on dealing in securities, futures, options and
bullion contracts and the profit and loss on trading in
securities, futures, options and bullion contracts, on the
transaction dates when the relevant contract notes are
executed;

consultancy and financial advisory fees, placing, underwriting
and sub-underwriting commissions, and commission income
from the sale of savings plans, on an accrual basis in
accordance with the terms of the underlying agreements;

income from fund management, custodian and handling
services, in the period in which such services are rendered;

interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial assets;

income from leveraged foreign exchange transactions, on
an accrual basis; and

dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive
payment has been established.

Q4 EREHBEME @)

LN 10

WAREENZ L5 TASEREA
BER St Et S RERD - BT

(@) RAFEFABRRZAHHERER

BN EHEERRKRRERERZ
AR B T IARERR

52
BB A K 25 A &Eﬁ?@ i’ﬂﬁﬁ
(X BB Z KZ BT AHER

_En

BREMBHERE BE S#kS

BHASRHERETEZAE - 5
RYZ A8 BR 1 o 2 IR IR BT B T A
TR

EoEE REREERBHAE K
AHEREZ SRS E T AR

B WA BRI AR BT A fh
FHERRAERN KRG RREFTHORS
WA RA B EREEZREFE

BRIMNER 5 2 WA IR AT EE T A
R &

B B T 4E e E IR R A WU A% 3K
BRRKA -

R I B

HFEEARRA

= o
B e

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited X

—_

09

Annual Report 4 #2005



Notes to Financial Statements
B 75 3R R B A

31 December 2005
—EERFE+ZHAH=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 24 EAEREHEHRE @)

BREEARRQA

|

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited A #

11

o

Annual Report & #2005

(continued)

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Employees
(including directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the
form of share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-
settled transactions”).

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of HKFRS 2
under which the new measurement policies have not been applied
to options granted to employees on or before 7 November 2002
and options granted to employees after 7 November 2002 and
vested before 1 January 2005.

The financial impact of share options granted to employees on
or before 7 November 2002 under the share incentive plan is not
recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet until
such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded
in the income statement or the balance sheet for their cost.
Upon the exercise of the share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded by the Company as additional share capital at the
nominal value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise price
per share over the nominal value of the shares is recorded by the
Company in the share premium account. Options which are
cancelled prior to their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted
from the register of outstanding options.

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the balance
sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at
the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of such paid
leave earned during the period by the employees and carried
forward.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required
number of years of service to the Group in order to be eligible
for long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance (the “Employment Ordinance”) in the event of the
termination of their employment. The Group is liable to make
such payments in the event that such a termination of employment
meets the circumstances specified in the Employment Ordinance.

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible future
long service payments to employees, as a number of current
employees have achieved the required number of years of service
to the Group, as at the balance sheet date, in order to be eligible
for long service payments under the Employment Ordinance if
their employment is terminated in the circumstances specified. A
provision has not been recognised in respect of such possible
payments, as it is not considered probable that the situation will
result in a material future outflow of resources from the Group.

Pension scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when
an employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting
fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a
separate allocation of retained profits within the equity section
of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have
been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)

Dividends (continued)

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s memorandum of association and Bye-
Laws grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a
liability when they are proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of each entity are
measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are initially recorded using the functional currency
rates ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. All differences are taken to profit or loss. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and a
then jointly-controlled entity are currencies other than the Hong
Kong dollars. As at the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities
of these entities are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company at the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet
date and, their income statements are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The
resulting exchange differences are included in a separate
component of equity. On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred
cumulative amount recognised in equity relating to that particular
foreign operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash
flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries
which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from
those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group had available-for-sale investments which were stated
at their fair values on the basis of their quoted market prices at
the balance sheet date, on an individual basis. Any gains or
losses are recognised as a separate component of equity until
the investment is derecognised or until the investment is
determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or
loss previously reported in equity is included in the income
statement. Management has to assess whether objective evidence
of significant impairment exists and consider whether it is
appropriate to charge the cumulative loss to income statement.

In making its judgement, the Group considers (i) the future
prospect of the underlying investments; and (ii) the underlying
financial position of the investments. Management considers that
no objective evidence of impairment exists and the cumulative
loss was not charged to the income statement.

Long service payments

The Group and the Company had contingent liabilities in respect
of possible future long service payments to employees under the
Employment Ordinance, as further explained in the accounting
policy for “Employee benefits” as set out in note 2.4 to the
financial statements. Management has to consider whether it is
appropriate to recognise the provision for long service payments.

In making its judgement, the Group considers (i) the number of
current employees who have achieved the required number of
years of service to the Group and the Company, as at the balance
sheet date, in order to be eligible for long service payments,
under the Employment Ordinance if their employment is
terminated in the circumstances specified; (ii) the average age of
those employees; (iii) the turnover rate of those employees; and
(iv) the possibility of the termination of employment of those
employees that meet circumstances specified in the Employment
Ordinance based on relevant economic and other factors.
Management considers that no provision for long service payments
is required as it is not considered probable that the situation at
the balance sheet date will result in a material future outflow of
resources from the Group and the Company.
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ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are discussed below.

Estimation of fair value of unlisted equity securities

The Group determines the fair values of unlisted equity
investments by reference to the current market value of another
instrument which is substantially the same and using the quoted
market prices of the respective investment fund. The carrying
amount of unlisted equity securities at fair value at 31 December
2005 was HK$38,411,000 (2004: HK$38,849,000). More details
are given in note 18.

Estimation of provision for bad and doubtful debts

The Group determines the provision for bad and doubtful debts
in respect of advances to customers, accounts receivables and
other receivables based on objective evidence of impairment and
historical loss experience of the individual balance of the
counterparty.

Estimation of realisability of deferred tax assets

The Group reviews the carrying amount of deferred tax assets at
each balance sheet date and estimates whether sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
assets to be utilised. The estimation requires the Group to make
an estimate of the expected future taxable profit from the related
taxable entities. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets at 31
December 2005 was HK$3,073,000 (2004: HK$3,099,000). More
details are given in note 28.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of the Group’s primary
segment reporting basis, by business segment. In determining
the Group’s geographical segments, revenues are attributed to
the segments based on the location of the customers, and assets
are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
assets. No further geographical segment information is presented
as over 90% of the Group's revenue is derived from customers
based in Hong Kong and over 90% of the Group’s assets are
located in Hong Kong.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately according to the nature of their operations and the
services they provide. Each of the Group’s business segments
represents a strategic business unit that offers services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of the
other business segments. Summary details of the business
segments are as follows:

(a) the broking segment engages in securities, futures, options
and bullion contracts broking and dealing;

(b) the margin and other financing segment engages in the
provision of margin financing to margin customers, and
personal loans and commercial loans to individuals and
corporate customers, respectively;

(c) the corporate advisory, placing and underwriting segment
engages in the provision of corporate advisory, placing and
underwriting services;

(d) the trading and investment segment engages in investment
holding, and proprietary trading of securities, futures, options
and bullion contracts; and

(e) the “other” segment comprises fund management, the
provision of custodian and handling services, leveraged
foreign exchange trading and the provision of agency services
for savings plans.

Intersegment transactions are conducted with reference to the
prices charged to third parties.
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(0 ©X#FH BEEREBHES  NHiLE
BRCEFEN  KERBHER

(d) BEERRERT  DHRSREZEMN
ki#ES HE HERESBAOZ

AEEE R

(e) HbX%H% BRESERE  RHERHE
ARRERY - BITINERE A RIR
HEETBIRIBET -

EOBEZREHI2RAE=ZJFWNZE
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. FEHEHR @)

Business segments ES

TREJNBE-_TSTRAFR-_TTNF+
ZRA=T—BIEFEEBS B2 WA K
M (BR)RETEE BAERAXE

The following table presents revenue, profit/(loss) and certain
asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group’s
business segments for the years ended 31 December 2005 and

G|

FEEABR

B
72
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2004. #t o
Group rEE
Corporate
Margin and advisory, placing
Broking other financing and underwriting  Trading and investment Others Eliminations Consolidated
HEE RRRABEE SRR BEREH EERRE -4 s &8
2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004 2005 2004
Z$%31% -TIQMF -$BLF _TTQMF -$BLF _TTMF -—9BLF _ITMF -BRF -TTNF SR -TINF 3R -IINE
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
T TEL TEn TEL T#n  ThEn TEn T TiEn TEL T ThL TEn TEL
Seqment revenue: ~ AFMA
Sales to external HETF
customers BREF 209,251 216,400 79,481 76,085 66,953 36,792 18,408 16,107 16,688 11,392 - - 390,781 356,776
Intersegment BB
sales 2He 236 a9 758 581 - - - - - - IR0 (609) - -
Total ES 209,487 216,619 87,065 81,957 66,953 36,792 18,408 16,107 16,688 11,392 (7,820) (6,091) 390,781 356,776
Segment results PHEE 31,173 52,303 32,226 23,244 14,483 2439 2,917 9,697 (@17) (454) - - 83,228 87,229
Unallocated expenses K AR H % (14,565) (9,310)
Share of profits of
jointly-controlled
entities - - - - - - - - 335 1,456 - - 335 1,456
Profit before tax BB AR 68,998 79,375
Tax 2] (6.040)  (9,095)
Profit for the year ~ EREF 62,958 70,280
Segment assets SBEE 2,462,694 2,207,993 1,661,535 1,355,064 238,753 138399 234973 346,270 76,933 45,704 (1,534,606) (1,325,520) 3,140,282 2,767,910
Interest in REREH
jointly-controlled BB z#zH
entities - - - - - - - - 2,195 4,498 - - 2,195 4,498
Unallocated assets ~ KAREE 9,447 20,743
Total assets GEE 3,152,524 2,793,151
Segment liabilities ~ AEAE (2,319,961) (1,963,824)  (926,050)  (722,034) (98,570) (53,867)  (294,925)  (309,904) (40,412) (80,223) 1,534,606 1325520 (2,145,312) (1,804,332)
Unallocated liabilities &7 E & & (3181) (1862
Total liabilities A% (2,148,493) (1,806,194)
Other segment EHAH
information: B
Depreciation Vit 3 9,504 11,016 3,663 3,815 3,209 2,083 830 808 761 5719 - - 17,967 18,261
Amortisation of BYAERY
intangible assets - 813 - - - - - - - - - - - 813
Provision for AERR
doubtful debts - - 11,671 - - - - - - - - - 11,671 -
Capital expenditue  EAFT 14,575 12,111 5,644 4336 4,780 2,164 1,253 894 1,145 699 - - 21,397 20,204
Unrealised losses ~ EfGEAT
on revaluation of  EFABE
equity investments 2R A& A
at fair value f
through profit or
loss/short term
investments, net - - - - - - 4,816 1,520 - - - - 4,816 1,520
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5. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME

58

An analysis of revenue (also the Group’s turnover) and other

income is as follows:

W g K H Ath W A

AT RWA (R AR EE 2 S % 5) KEAM

WAz HT

2005 2004
“ZERE C—TTQNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FTET
Revenue KA
Securities dealing and broking: BREERERRE
Commission on securities dealing BEZS A 139,853 160,594
Futures dealing and broking: HEBERICLER
Commission on dealing in BEHE B /AazAd
futures/options/commodities 68,251 54,982
Interest income: FMEKA :
Margin and other financing FRREMEE 79,481 76,085
Corporate finance and advisory: CERERAR
Consultancy and financial advisory fee income — E&F & & 0 & WA 18,375 19,519
Placing, underwriting and sub-underwriting e aEksaEAS
commission 48,578 17,273
Bullion contracts dealing: EeBENEE
Commission on bullion contracts dealing BEEESBENZASE 1,147 824
Income earned from the provision of nominee ~ REREARRERB 2 WA
and custodian services:
Custodian and handling service fees RERBRERKE 7,209 6,760
Fund management: EeE®:
Management income B ON 506 4
Performance income FEBA 178 =
Income from proprietary trading: BEEBEZHA
Profit on securities trading, net BEZES2mf  F8 4,508 10,589
Dividend income BREWA 1,915 3,490
Profit on futures, options and bullion contracts EEHE HIELRELBA Y
trading, net 2 F o SRR 5,476 1,453
Profit on foreign exchange contracts trading, BEENESH 2R - F&E
net 6,509 575
Income from leveraged foreign exchange RRINEEE 2|A - F8
trading, net 5,046 938
Commission income from the provision of REFEFIRERBZABEUA
agency services for savings plans 3,749 3,690
390,781 356,776
Other Income Htng A
Bank interest income FATH S A 29,472 3,200
Others HAth 887 542
30,359 3,742
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6. BRBLAIEF
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after charging/ AN B 2 BRB AR R TR, (5FA) TF
(crediting): BEHEESD -
2005 2004
—ETHEF —TIWF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
it TERT FHET
Amortisation of intangible assets* EREE EH 14 - 813
Minimum lease payments under operating leases: &2 M E Tt 2 HEH 4
Land and buildings THREF 17,318 16,461
Computer equipment B 17,469 16,172
Auditors’ remuneration %A B & 1,922 1,680
Employee benefits expense EERFAL
(including directors’ remuneration (note 7)): (BREEMS (7))
Salaries and allowances MR Ae 106,117 85,007
Bonuses B4 10,962 14,750
Commission to accounts executives EFEEERSE 48,644 48,171
Pension scheme contributions BIRE BN 7,370 5,780
Less: Forfeited contributions ORI R (513) (428)
Net pension scheme contributions RIRE &It FRF 6,857 5,352
172,580 153,280
Foreign exchange differences, net SN DE N 2= RE SRR 480 (1,738)
Bad debts written off 1 BRI 8H 526 551
Interest expense for securities broking and REBFEBRARBEERZ
margin financing operations: FERAX :
On bank loans and overdrafts RITERREL 21,157 6,625
On other loans HiE &R 3,581 953
On loans from related companies BEARER - 65
Others Hfth 8,511 234
33,249 7,877
Bank interest income RATH B WA (29,472) (3,200)
Interest income from margin and other financing /& & £ {& & 2 F 8 4 A (79,481) (76,085)
Dividend income from listed investments FREZBRERA (1,915) (2,592)
Dividend income from unlisted investments FEMBREZREBA - (898)
Loss/(gain) on disposals of items of property, HEME BBERZHFESHEAZ
plant and equipment B/ () (28) 9
& The amortisation of intangible assets in the prior year was included in “Other o BEFEEREE ZEHTDENGRE W

expenses” on the face of the consolidated income statement.

RIEMRAXIA -
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7.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the

7.

EEME

AT AR EMAR R R ARHRAIFE 1611F2

Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance, is as RERBEEME 2515 -
follows:
Group
PN |
2005 2004
g3 -3 —TTMF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THEL
Fees: we
Executive directors HITES 1,500 750
Non-executive directors EHTES 1,000 875
Independent non-executive directors BUEBTES 600 425
3,100 2,050
Other emoluments: HEpe
Executive directors: WITES
Salaries and allowances e k2R 10,208 9,669
Performance related bonuses* BREMER 2L 3,465 4,136
Pension scheme contributions NEEHERK 788 577
14,461 14,382
17,561 16,432
* Certain executive directors of the Company are entitled to bonus payments

which are determined as a percentage of the profit after tax of the Group.

(a) Independent non-executive directors
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during
the year were as follows:

* RRBE THITESATREIEA © ZIEA
ZAEBEBRREN 2 KEBDLEE

o

(a) BIYFHTES
FAXNTHEILIERITEST 2B
T~

2005 2004

—EEHF —ETNF

HK$'000 HK$'000

TERT FTHET

Man Mo Leung XER 200 100
Tsui Hing Chuen, William "EZ 200 100
Wei Chi Kuan, Kenny BRE 200 163
Cheung Wing Yui, Edward? o Ak 8 - 62
600 425
6 Re-designated from an independent non-executive director as a non- # RIZETNFLA-BABMYERNTES

executive director on 1 July 2004.

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent
non-executive directors during the year (2004: Nil).

HEFRNTES -

FABEERNBYIENTES  HbBE
(ZETHF : &) -
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 7. EEME @)
(b) Executive directors and non-executive directors (b) HITESRIHITES
Performance Pension
Salaries and related scheme Total
Fees allowances bonuses contributions remuneration
BREM
= e FHeR=RH BHZ2EL4 2BRSMEX MessE
u(é HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
= THET FTHL THET FHL THET
o 2005 ZE2EHF
i
E Executive directors: HITEE
© Cheng Kar Shun, Henry B4 900 - - 12 912
£ Lo Lin Shing, Simon BER - 2,823 1,050 141 4,014
= Doo Wai Hoi, William HEE 600 - - 12 612
3 Wong Shiu Hoi, Peter =R - 2,823 1,050 282 4,155
o Lee Yiu Wing, William FRE - 1,634 602 163 2,399
8 Chan Chi On, Derek REZ - 1,776 723 178 2,677
i Luo Gang # - 1,152 40 = 1,192
E 1,500 10,208 3,465 788 15,961
. Non-executive directors: FHTES
Wong Kwok Kin, Andrew =HE R 200 - - - 200
120 Lam Wai Hon, Patrick WEH 200 - - - 200
Cheung Wing Yui, Edward 5K K 8 200 - - - 200
g Ho Hau Chong, Norman il B 4% 200 - - - 200
8 To Hin Tsun, Gerald HEE 200 - - - 200
H.“L
£ 1,000 - - - 1,000
% 2,500 10,208 3,465 788 16,961
N 2004 “ERNE
Executive directors: HITEE
Cheng Kar Shun, Henry B 450 - - 12 462
Lo Lin Shing, Simon BER = 2,741 1,198 106 4,045
Doo Wai Hoi, William HEE 300 - - 12 312
Wong Shiu Hoi, Peter 2R - 2,741 1,198 210 4,149
Lee Yiu Wing, William N - 1,425 645 110 2,180
Chan Chi On, Derek RE% - 1,644 695 127 2,466
Luo Gang # [ = 1,118 400 = 1,518
750 9,669 4,136 577 15,132
Non-executive directors: ERITES :
Wong Kwok Kin, Andrew =HE R 163 = = = 163
Lam Wai Hon, Patrick WEB 163 - - - 163
Cheung Wing Yui, Edward 5K K 8 101 - - - 101
Ho Hau Chong, Norman 1] |2 4% 163 - = - 163
To Hin Tsun, Gerald HEE 163 - = = 163
Chan Wing Luk* PR i e 61 - - - 61
Chan Kam Ling* BRipE" 61 - - - 61
875 - - - 875
1,625 9,669 4,136 577 16,007
* Resigned as non-executive directors on 1 July 2004. 3 RZZETHF+A—BEEIFNT
e
There was no arrangement under which a director waived or EERFRALEBRBEMNCHEREXRE
agreed to waive any remuneration during the year. W W ERE R B & -
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8. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 8. ITEFELBEZEE

IAEsRE EEAE =4 (2220
F:SR)EE - HBS 2 BN LXK
7HY c BTRE (CETNE - MB) 55
FMIEEEEIMEHINWT -

The five highest paid employees during the year included three
(2004: three) directors, details of whose remuneration are set
out in note 7 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining
two (2004: two) non-director, highest paid employees for the
year are as follows:

5
“

%

Group %‘I

rEH %

2005 2004 |8

—EERE —TIME z

HK$"000 HK$'000 | 3

FTET FET g

Salaries and allowances e ROER 7,274 5,042 §
Pension scheme contributions B N 36 33 g
7,310 5,075 @

MeETHBENZESHHEEREEA | ©

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose

remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows: HWT : 121
Number of employees 0
EEHA E
2005 2004 IS
=t 15— Juks 8
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001/ 7L 2,500,000/ 7T = 1 g
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7T £ 3,000,000/ 7T - 1 <
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,001/ 7T £4,000,0007%8 7T 2 =
2 2
9. TAX 9. BHE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5%
(2004: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong

BENSHDRFERNERBEL 2 HaTE
R B MR 17 5% (Z 2T W EF
17.5%) it - EE IR 2 R Ty
BREAEELEEBRRNRITEN - 2
BRED  BEMIRITREXGE -

Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have
been calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in
which the Group operates, based on existing legislation,
interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

2005 2004
—E2IF —EEQNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FHT
Group: AEHE

Current — Hong Kong AH - B
Charge for the year FAZH 7,939 4,871
Under/(over) provision in prior year BAFETRE,/ (BF) BE (1,925) 465
Deferred (note 28) RIE (P E28) 26 3,759
Total tax charge for the year FAREBEZ HBE 6,040 9,095
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9. TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax
using the statutory rates for the countries in which the Company
and its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at the
effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates
(i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as

HIE (@)

TREERARA R B RN E A B MK
ST PR FE 3t 22 0 TE T 3R G BB B A A 2 B
Bt ARBERBRGE ZHIEH

HEITHE
REBRBEEITHEE

P EEA TR (BUEEBE) M

follows:
Group - 2005 rEE-—ZTFRF
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
5B i E A B BE
HK$’000 % HK$'000 % HK$’000 %
TET TERT THET
Profit/(loss) before tax BREATEM, (B1]R) 73,003 (4,005) 68,998
Tax at the statutory tax rate  ¥&%)AE B X 12,775 17.5 (1,322) (33.0) 11,453 16.6
Adjustments in respect of  BBEHREZ
current tax of previous 750 T8 1B N HA
periods LB (1,925) (2.6) - - (1,925) (2.8)
Profits attributable to HREG B
jointly-controlled entity FE{5 2 % A (251) (0.4) - - (251) (0.3)
Income not subject to tax BRBANIE 2
WA (5,500) (7.5) - - (5,500) (8.0)
Expenses not deductible Ik
for tax X i 920 1.3 - - 920 1.3
Tax losses utilised BEEHAATEHR
from previous periods HIEEE (697) (1.0) = = (697) (1.0)
Tax losses not recognised VEERAZ A
B 589 0.8 1,322 33.0 1,911 2.8
Others Hit, 129 0.2 - - 129 0.2
Tax charge at the Group’s BREBEGH X
effective rate ATEZBIEX M 6,040 8.3 - - 6,040 8.8
Group - 2004 AEE-—ZTEWEEF
Hong Kong Mainland China Total
BB HR B K B
HK$'000 % HK$'000 % HK$'000 %
FHT THT FHT
Profit/(loss) before tax BEADRF, (BB) 83,415 (4,040) 79,375
Tax at the statutory tax rate &A% 14,598 17.5 (1,333) (33.0) 13,265 16.7
Adjustments in respect of LB HIfE 2
current tax of previous 750 T8 {E 7~ HA F
periods ZRE 465 0.5 - - 465 0.6
Income not subject to tax ~ BAMAKHEZHRA  (1,178) (1.4) = = (1,178) (1.5)
Expenses not deductible PRHIH 2 % i
for tax 807 1.0 - - 807 1.0
Tax losses utilised EHABTHRATE
from previous periods EiB (4,261) (5.1) = = (4,261) (5.3)
Tax losses not recognised WERER 2 HIBEE 25 = 1,333 33.0 1,358 1.7
Others Hit (1,361) (1.6) - - (1,361) (1.7)
Tax charge at the Group's ~ EAEBED fii ¥
effective rate AEZREXH 9,095 10.9 - - 9,095 11.5
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10.

11.

12.

TAX (continued) 9. BIE @)
The share of tax attributable to the jointly-controlled entities HR PG E 8 EETIR 251,000 T (=
amounting to HK$251,000 (2004: Nil), is included in “Share profits TEF - H|&) e ARERZ [BEH
of jointly controlled entities” on the face of the income statement. A% I E 88 2 m o
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY 10. BARREFAEABGEFREF
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT
The profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent HE-_ZTRAF+_A=+—HBILFE
for the year ended 31 December 2005 includes a loss dealt with RARMBHRRPEEZEAAIRERE
in the financial statements of the Company amounting to ARBIEF A& N B2 EEE S R1,065,000
HK$1,065,000 (2004: profit of HK$41,210,000) (note 31(b)). B (ZZZME ¢ % 4141,210,0007 7T)
(MEEE31(b)) °
DIVIDENDS 1. B2
2005 2004
—EEHF —ETME
HK$’'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Interim — HK2 cents (2004: HK4 cents) FEIRR B — & R A AR 2
per ordinary share (ZZZWMF : 4%) 11,668 23,046
Proposed final — HK3 cents (2004: HK2 cents)  #tJR R HIR & — SR L @AR3E L
per ordinary share (ZZZEF : 251L) 17,300 11,705
28,968 34,751

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval
of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based on
the net profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the parent, and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share amount for the year has not been
disclosed as the outstanding share options have no dilutive effects
on the basic earnings per share for the year, as their exercise
price was above the average market price of the Company’s
shares during the year.

12.

F Z HR R HIAR B R & A 2 B IR A B
BITZBRRBFERE L4 -

BAREBEREREABRGER
& F

BREABNEBRIBREFAG AR LR
RAFEE ABERNFEARFEANS ET
SRR Z NI B E o

ERAATEBRERETEERREA
ARFIEGZFEHEMEFASRERN
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12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE PARENT
(continued)

The calculation of diluted earnings per share amounts in the
prior year was based on the net profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the parent. The weighted average
number of ordinary shares used in the calculation was the ordinary
shares in issue during that year, as used in the basic earnings per
share calculation and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration on the
deemed exercise of all share options outstanding.

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share are based

12.

BRARAEEREREARGEER
2= RINE

BEFENEREERNNESE - HREF
MR A FE B ARG ARG ENFRE
B o GHE R AT ER AN E B AN KE T a BB
BERERRFMRNERRRBRRE B
BN F B RERRE 2R M ARTTER
RERERETRREREET -

SAEEREARBERNITIRE

on:
2005 2004
—EZHRE —TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
Earnings Pzl
Net profit attributable to ordinary equity BRABEERERRNZ
holders of the parent, used in the basic BREEBRAREA
earnings per share calculation FE1h R B % 5 62,958 70,280
Number of shares
5 & B
2005 2004
“E2RFE T IMNF
Shares & 13
Weighted average number of ordinary shares ~ BRFTEEREREF ZFR
in issue during the year used in the basic BETERRME
earnings per share calculation FHE 582,751,737 554,718,868

Effect of dilution — weighted average number ~ HEEME - ETBR 2

of ordinary shares: METFIE
Share options iR A

= 4,165,287

582,751,737 558,884,155
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

13. W% - HERRE

Group RE
Leasehold Leasehold Furniture,
land and improve- fixtures and Computer Motor
buildings ments  equipment  equipment vehicles Total
HELH HE KA RE
REF VES A &L EMRE AE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHL THEL THET TET THL THL
31 December R-ZZERE
2005 +ZA=t+-H
At 31 December 2004 RZZEME+A
and at 1 January ,ﬂ' =5
2005: “ZERE-A-H:
Cost A 3,092 41,973 29,265 76,032 6,232 156,594
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZTEHTE (597) (34,058) (24,687) (54,700) (5,032) (119,074)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,495 7,915 4,578 21,332 1,200 37,520
At 1 January 2005, netof RZZTTHE—F—H "
accumulated depreciation B EEHE 2,495 7,915 4,578 21,332 1,200 37,520
Additions NE - 5,439 3,382 18,576 - 27,397
Depreciation provided ERHE
during the year B (77) (4,085) (2,280) (11,052) (473) (17,967)
At 31 December 2005, N
net of accumulated =+—-8:
depreciation NhEENRE 2,418 9,269 5,680 28,856 727 46,950
At 31 December “ZERF+-R
2005: :+— H:
Cost KA 3,092 47,012 32,645 94,601 6,043 183,793
Accumulated depreciation ~ ETEHTE (674) (38,143) (26,965) (65,745) (5,316) (136,843)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,418 9,269 5,680 28,856 727 46,950
31 December R-ZZEME+=A
2004 =t+-H
At 1 January 2004: R-ZZZMF—-A—H
Cost KA 4,397 43,513 28,384 59,556 6,232 142,082
Accumulated depreciation ~ RiEHE (674) (32,817) (21,981) (45,244) (4,092) (104,808)
Net carrying amount REEE 3,723 10,696 6,403 14,312 2,140 37,274
At 1 January 2004, net of R=ZTZWF—-HF—H
accumulated depreciation MR 2EHE 3,723 10,696 6,403 14,312 2,140 37,274
Additions RE = 2,572 1,156 16,476 = 20,204
Disposals HE (1,129) (473) (95) = = (1,697)
Depreciation provided ERNHE
during the year B (99) (4,880) (2,886) (9,456) (940) (18,261)
At 31 December 2004, A_ZRWEST A
net of accumulated =+—-8:
depreciation NHhEENRE 2,495 7,915 4,578 21,332 1,200 37,520
At 31 December ZZTEF+ZR
2004: Jr B
Cost KA 3,092 41,973 29,265 76,032 6,232 156,594
Accumulated depreciation ~ RiEHE (597) (34,058) (24,687) (54,700) (5,032) (119,074)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,495 7,915 4,578 21,332 1,200 37,520
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 13. W% - HBERRE @)
Company PN
Leasehold Leasehold Furniture,
land and improve- fixtures and Computer Motor
buildings ments  equipment  equipment vehicles Total
HELH HE &#H%E
REF VES A &L EMRE AE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL THL THT TET TAT TAT
31 December R-ZZERE+-A
2005 Er=F
At 31 December 2004 RZZEME+_A
and at 1 January =+-BRZZZh%
2005 —A—H
Cost A 1,178 20,604 13,262 239 5,942 41,225
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZTEHTE (140) (13,844) (9,768) (158) (4,971) (28,881)
Net carrying amount REFE 1,038 6,760 3,494 81 971 12,344
At 1 January 2005, netof RZZTTHE—F—H "
accumulated depreciation IR 2REHE 1,038 6,760 3,494 81 971 12,344
Additions NE - 5,415 3,340 - = 8,755
Depreciation provided ERHE
during the year B (29) (3,603) (1,820) (38) (444) (5,934)
At 31 December 2005, RZZZRF+_A
net of accumulated =f—H"
depreciation NHhEENE 1,009 8,572 5,014 43 527 15,165
At 31 December i
2005: =+-8:
Cost KA 1,178 26,019 16,599 231 5,754 49,781
Accumulated depreciation ZiEHE (169) (17,447) (11,585) (188) (5,227) (34,616)
Net carrying amount EHFE 1,009 8,572 5,014 43 527 15,165
31 December R-ZZEME+=F
2004 =t+-H
At 1 January 2004: R-ZZZMF-A—-R:
Cost KA 2,483 22,095 12,490 239 5,942 43,249
Accumulated depreciation ~ ZFEHTE (266) (13,062) (7,501) (111) (4,060) (25,000)
Net carrying amount REFE 2,217 9,033 4,989 128 1,882 18,249
At 1 January 2004, net of R=ZTZWF—-HF—H
accumulated depreciation MR 2EHE 2,217 9,033 4,989 128 1,882 18,249
Additions RE = 2,494 1,015 = = 3,509
Disposals HE (1,129) (386) (65) = = (1,580)
Depreciation provided ERHE
during the year B (50) (4,381) (2,445) (47) 911) (7,834)
At 31 December 2004, RZZZMFE+ A
net of accumulated =+—-8:
depreciation NhEENRE 1,038 6,760 3,494 81 971 12,344
At 31 December WZEZTNF+ZA
2004: =t—H:
Cost AR 1,178 20,604 13,262 239 5,942 41,225
Accumulated depreciation ZEME (140) (13,844) (9,768) (158) (4,971) (28,881)
Net carrying amount EHFE 1,038 6,760 3,494 81 971 12,344
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13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings included above are

situated in Hong Kong and are held under the following lease

13. W% - BERRE @)

EXFEAEE 2 EE L MBFURE

B RTIEEFHIFE

terms:
Total
kel
HK$'000
FET
At cost: BKARE :
Medium term leases HEAE 1,914
Long term leases REBAE 1,178
3,092
14. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 14. B EE
Group
rEH
2005 2004
—geiF —TINS
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET FET
Cost at 1 January, net of R—A—HZHEAE
accumulated amortisation: MNP 2ETE 5 4,609 5,422
Amortisation provided during the year FREEEE - (813)
At 31 December KR+ZR=+—H 4,609 4,609
Cost (gross carrying amount): A (BRE#E) 8,131 8,131
Accumulated amortisation Rir#H (3,522) (3,522)
Net carrying amount REFE 4,609 4,609

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38 during the year, the Group’s
eligibility rights to trade on or through the Stock Exchange and
the Futures Exchange are considered to have indefinite lives, which
are not amortised.

RERFAB LG ERFE 38T - A&
BRI METER 2 ERER
WARBERY - BORAFHREE -
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15. OTHER ASSETS 15. HthEE
Group
-]
2005 2004
“ZERE C—TTQNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FTET
At cost: BKAE :
Deposits with the Stock Exchange: REER T2 S
Compensation fund BFEES 300 309
Fidelity fund ERES 300 300
Dealers’ deposit with the Securities BHERNEEBERZES
and Futures Commission REH\ES 350 350
Stamp duty deposit HERES 500 500
Contributions to The Central Clearing and FREERIKRGRE
Settlement System Guarantee Fund B0 740 540
Admission fee paid to Hong Kong NTEBRREEERAA
Securities Clearing Company Limited ZAEE 300 300
Reserve fund with The SEHK Options BERMAERSMBEREMAR AR
Clearing House Limited ZEES 5,542 2,772
Deposit with HKFE Clearing Corporation REBHEEEARRAFEES
Limited in contribution to the reserve fund ki & 1,910 4,325
Cost of membership for a seat at The Chinese ~ EB S REZ FHEERA
Gold and Silver Exchange Society 350 350
Compensation fund paid to RFRINBEBHERZAAERAAZ
The Shenzhen Stock Exchange Co., Ltd. BEES 300 300
Settlement Risk Fund paid to The Shanghai NTEBRFFRER
Securities Central Clearing & ‘EERAAZ
Registration Corporation R R HFES 387 387
Club debentures SMES 368 368
11,347 10,801
16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 16. RMB AR 2=
Company
PN
2005 2004
“ZERE C—TTQF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHT
Unlisted shares/investments, at cost ELEmBHRE  BRAE 105,377 105,377
Due from subsidiaries & W Bt B A Al 2 FRIB 640,747 605,489
Due to subsidiaries A5 P /B8 2 A 2 FRIA (232,091) (164,168)
514,033 546,698

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and

have no fixed terms of repayment. The carrying amounts of these

amounts due from/to subsidiaries approximate to their fair values.

BB QR ARKIATEER - RS RE
B B - BUR/ASHIEB AR 2 IR Z R
HESEEATFERS °
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered

16. KB R B 2% (@)

MEBARFEET :

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company

Name and operations share capital Direct Indirect Principal activities
APRELZ
FMKL F M DRITEER [N
AEIEE REE I HMRAZREE EE f TEXEK
E-wealth Club Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Club association
BEEBR AT BE 1,000,000% 7T SRAER
iT Technology Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
BEARBAEHRER AR BB 28T REER
iT Technology Holdings Inc. British Virgin Islands UsS$1 = 100 Investment holding
REBRUEHS E REERK
iT Technology (Shenzhen) People’s Republic of HK$1,000,000 - 100 Provision of software
Company Limited* China ("PRC")/ 1,000,000/ 7T development services
BEAREBMBHE (RYD BRAR* Mainland China RESHHERS
HEARAAE
(MRE /HERE

Ocean Pilot Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100 Investment holding
EBMERHS 1E7T REER
Prosper Ideal Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
ERERRA BB 28T REER
Tai Fook Asset Management Hong Kong HK$13,000,000 - 100 Investment holding and
Limited BB 13,000,000/ 7T asset management
AREEERERAA REZRKREEER
Tai Fook Asset Management Hong Kong HK$6,000,000 - 100 Proprietary trading
Nominees Limited BB 6,000,000/ 7T BEZEE

ABEEEEREAERAR
Tai Fook Bullion Limited Hong Kong HK$7,000,000 - 100  Bullion contracts dealing
AEEEERAA £ 7,000,000% 7t and trading
ECBANEERRS
Tai Fook (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands HK$11,576 100 - Investment holding
RERAES 11,576/ 7T REER
Tai Fook Capital Limited Hong Kong HK$20,000,000 - 100 Provision of corporate
AEREERAR BB 20,000,000/ 7T advisory services
R XA AR
Tai Fook e-wealth club Inc. British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100 Investment holding
EBELEHS E REER
Tai Fook Finance Company Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Investment holding,
Limited BB (Non-voting money lending and
AEHBERAA deferred (Note) securities trading

HK$100,700,001)
QBT (B ER
E TR (B 3E)
100,700,0017% 7T)

REZE  EEXB
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered

16. KB R B 2% (@)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company

Name and operations share capital Direct Indirect Principal activities
APREhLZ
M AL DRITEER [ ENER
AR EH RS 2 ZfRAZREHE B i FTEXK
Tai Fook Fund Management Bermuda/Hong Kong Us$12,000 - 100 Fund management
Company Limited BRE/BH 12,000% 7T HEeER
ARE2ERERAA
Tai Fook Fund Managers Limited  British Virgin Islands/ Us$1 - 100 Fund management
AEESKERR AR Hong Kong 17T HeER
RERERHES /BB
Tai Fook Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$25,000,000 - 100 Futures and options
AEHERRRAA BB 25,000,00078 7T broking and trading
HENHEREE
REE
Tai Fook Information Systems Inc.  British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100 Investment holding
RERUES E REERK
Tai Fook Information Systems Hong Kong HK$11,000,000 - 100  Provision of information
Limited BB 11,000,000/ 7T technology solutions
AEEMZFERAA REEAREBART R
Tai Fook Information British Virgin Islands US$1 = 100 Investment holding
Technology Inc. RBEZHS 1%7T REER
Tai Fook Investment Consultancy ~ PRC/Mainland China HK$2,000,000 - 100 Provision of investment
(Guangzhou) Company Limited* B B K BE 2,000,000/ 7T consultancy services
AEREFB AR (BEM) AR E T B A RS
BB AR
Tai Fook Investment Consultancy  PRC/Mainland China US$700,000 - 100 Provision of investment
(Shanghai) Company Limited* B A 700,0003 T consultancy services
AEREFBABER (L&) REREFABRB RS
BB AR
Tai Fook Investment British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100 Investment holding
Management Inc. HBRELHS (EV REER
Tai Fook Investment Services Hong Kong HK$42,500,000 - 100 Securities broking
Limited 0 42,500,000/ 7t and dealing
AERERBERAA BAREREE
Tai Fook Management Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of
Consultancy Limited BB 28T consultancy services
AELEEEENERAR REER RS
Tai Fook Net Inc. British Virgin Islands UsS$1 = 100 Investment holding
EBMERHS 1E7T REER
Tai Fook Net Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Dormant
ABEHER A BE 1,000,000/ 7T EREZ
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16. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Nominal value of
issued ordinary/
registered

16. KB R B 2% (@)

Percentage of
equity attributable
to the Company

Name and operations share capital Direct Indirect Principal activities
APREhLZ
FMKLF M DRITEER [ ENER

AR EH RS 2 ZfRAZREHE B G FTEXK
Tai Fook Nominees Company Hong Kong HK$50,000,000 - 100 Provision of nominee
Limited BB 50,000,000/ 7T and custodian services
AEREABRAA REREARRE RS
Tai Fook On-line Inc. British Virgin Islands Us$1 - 100 Investment holding
EBELEHS 1% REER

Tai Fook On-line Services Limited Hong Kong HK$6,000,000 - 100 Provision of electronic
AEEFRLERBERAR & 6,000,000/ 7T financial services
RIS T2 RRE

Tai Fook Research Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 100 Provision of research
AEERAEERAA B 1,000,00078 7T services
R R R

Tai Fook Securities Company Hong Kong HK$300,000,000 - 100 Investment holding,
Limited BB 300,000,000/ 7T securities broking and
AEEHFERAA dealing, leveraged
foreign exchange

trading, margin

financing, provision of

placing, underwriting

and sub-underwriting,

and nominee services

REER  BHLLER

BE ERMNEEE -

FREEE  RHEES -

BEERH B -

IARRE AR

Tai Fook Management Services Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Provision of
Company Limited B 28T management services
AEEERBERAR REEERS
Tai Fook Wealth Management Hong Kong HK$3,500,000 - 100 Provision of
Group Limited BB 3,500,000/ 7T agency services for
AEEERHEEFRDA savings plans
REFERERE
* iT Technology (Shenzhen) Company Limited, Tai Fook Investment Consultancy * BREAEZRCRIDERRAF - KERE

(Guangzhou) Company Limited and Tai Fook Investment Consultancy

(Shanghai) Company Limited are registered as foreign wholly-owned

enterprises under the PRC law.

Note:

The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights to dividends, attend or

vote at general meetings and receive any surplus in a return of capital,
winding-up or otherwise in respect of the first HK$100,000,000,000,000

thereof.

R (BN BRABRARBRE A
B (L8) AR QB HRES BEAR LM
RIEBELE -

ERERETERTTIHEZARS - H
FREAGHNE FREZIEF - InE
BB ELERXEMBER T ZHE
100,000,000,000,000 7 JT 2 {F fa] f& A%

FEBHNA -
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17.

INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES 7. RAREHER EE
Group
]
2005 2004
i T S
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Share of net assets EIEFEE 2,795 4,498
Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity are as follows: RFEHIER 2 FERHINAT :
Percentage of
AL
Place of
incorporation Ownership Voting Profit Principal
and operations interest power sharing activity
Name &E 8 BY 3L &
AREH AR i B EEER RERE B R 5 i FEXEWK
Tai Fook Century Asset Hong Kong 50 50 50 Asset
Management Company Limited BB management
Attt EEETEEGR QA EEEBE
The jointly-controlled entity is indirectly held by the Company. EHERB AR RFEERE o
As at 31 December 2004, Shanghai SIIC Management Information BE-_ZTTOFE+-_A=+—H ' L& L
Co., Ltd. (“SSMI”) was a jointly-controlled entity of the Group. In BEEBERARAR([LERFR]) DAL
February 2005, SSMI increased its registered capital and B —fAHRAZEGEE RN_ZERF

introduced two new investors. As the Group decided not to further
invest in SSMI, the Group’s equity interest therein was diluted
from 50% to 11.7%.
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.

The resulted dilution did not have any

Notwithstanding the introduction of the new investors, the
performance of SSMI was not promising. Accordingly, the board
of directors of SSMI decided to wind up SSMI and commenced
the deregistration process in November 2005. As a result, the
Group reclassified the carrying amount of the investment of
HK$546,000, representing the residual value receivable following
completion of the wind up procedures, as an other receivable at
31 December 2005.

$}

A EEEREMEZME AL S| MRH
MIREE - ARAEBARAETHREN L
BER  AREZKRMHEDSHE50%HE
B11.7% ° BN EAANEE 2 M HREK
ERERNEAZE -

%ME%I)\%HE&%“% C FEERZERAY
TEE - Bt - FEEREEGREM L
ERELEHR - jm:%?%ﬁiiwaﬂ b 6
MHERET - Bt - AEER =T A
F+ZA=1+T—HBKZEL 546,000/
TR EREE S = E WK - B
REREFTREZERHRE -
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17. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

(continued)

The following table illustrates the summarised financial

17. REBEEHER 2 E S (@)

TRINRAEE 2 KRAZEHER 2 MBE

information of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities: Bt E
2005 2004
—E2IF “EEQNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHET

Share of the jointly-controlled EEEREZEHESE
entities’ assets and liabilities: EEHARE

Non-current assets FRBEE = 4
Current assets A E 2,795 4,494
Net assets* FEE* 2,795 4,498
* The liabilities obliged by the jointly-controlled entities were minimal at the * REER  RAZEHEEEREZBEB®R] -

balance sheet dates.

Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ results:

FEMEHREGIER ZXE

2005 2004

—E2IF —TENEF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FET

Revenue WA 737 1,535
Other income H A 35 1
Total income FCY N 772 1,536
Total expenses B (186) (80)
Tax 18 (251) =
Profit after tax B 1% % 335 1,456
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18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE EQUITY INVESTMENTS/LONG
TERM INVESTMENTS

18. AIMHERERE RERE

Group Company
r&E N
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EETHFE —TINE CZBERE C—TINE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TAET TAR FHT
Listed equity investments in BBz LTk M
Hong Kong, at market value BE  &mE 35,822 49,508 35,822 49,508
Unlisted equity investments, EEmkHRE
at fair value: BATE:
Hong Kong ) 30,161 34,224 - =
Mainland China (Note) B A BE (B ) 8,250 4,625 = =
74,233 88,357 35,822 49,508
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18. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE EQUITY INVESTMENTS/LONG 18. A HERERE REKE @)

TERM INVESTMENTS (continued)

Note:  The balance represents promoter foreign shares of Changmao Biochemical
Engineering Company Limited (“Changmao”), a company listed on the
Growth Enterprise Market Board of the Stock Exchange. Subject to certain
restrictions on transfer and upon obtaining the requisite approvals from,
among other bodies, the China Securities Regulatory Commission and the
Stock Exchange, the promoter foreign shares may be convertible into
listed H shares and shall thereafter carry the same rights and obligations
of those listed H shares.

During the year, the gross loss of the Group’s available-for-sale
equity investments recognised directly in equity amounted to
HK$14,124,000 (2004: gross gain of HK$3,330,000), none (2004:
gross gain of HK$3,312,000) of which was removed from equity
and recognised in the income statement for the year.

The above investments consist of investments in equity securities
which were designated as available-for-sale financial assets on 1
January 2005 and have no fixed maturity date or coupon rate.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted
market prices. The fair values of unlisted equity investments,
comprising the promoter foreign shares of Changmao and certain
investment funds, are based on the quoted market prices of the
listed H shares of Changmao and the quoted market prices of
the respective investment funds, respectively.

At the balance sheet date, certain of the listed investments were
pledged to banks to secure certain bank facilities granted to the
Company'’s subsidiaries.

M ZAERKRFTEREVDCBIERNHER
AR([HEEK]) (—EREREER L
MHRE) ZBERERANER - £HTH
ERDZBRHENAET - ERERESP
HEsEEERER e RBIMEANS
BN BEI AR  BRANERDA
B LT HAL - BRREN R AR
EWHBRAER -

FRN - AEEEEERARERIHEDER
MIRE 2 BB R HEE14,124,0008 T (=F
T P04 : EU253,330,000587T) 0 2=
TEZPYF : FUrz53,312,0000 7T )39 & E
B A il B - bR A R N M ak R PR

27
m °

ALREEBRABEREHER  R-2T
AFE—A-BBEARTHHNELHEAE -
AEmETHHAREER

ETBRPDEBREZAFETIATSHRES
e FEEMBMRE 2 AFE(ABRER
AINBERODEETREZSER) © 195
ABEKETHRZ TS HREBERERELS A
Wz G EERRE -

REER - B EHRESERTRT
ABSRTARBMB AR ZE TRITE
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19. ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

9. MTEFZBR

Group

rEH
2005 2004
—EERE —TIME
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTET FET
Loans to margin clients FREFZER 951,380 816,382
Loans receivable e W & X 4,750 16,836
Accrued interest JE&TH B 5,964 4,142
962,094 837,360
Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts o REREE (59,700) (48,239)
902,394 789,121

Loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged
securities and interest bearing. No aged analysis is disclosed as,
in the opinion of the directors, an aged analysis is not meaningful
in view of the nature of the business of securities margin
financing.

The amount of credit facilities granted to margin clients is
determined by the discounted market value of the collateral
securities accepted by the Group. As at 31 December 2005, the
total market value of securities pledged as collateral in respect of
the loans to margin clients was HK$3,773 million (2004: HK$3,997
million).

The loan receivables are unsecured, interest-bearing and repayable
on demand.

BTAREPZERAMBEERES R
SREFEER - - ARESRAKREKIMYEE
FHREBEZEBMEATEESR  RITE
WERER DT

BTAREFPZRERE  NIRBAEHE
BEAZERGZTETENESE - R=F
THE+-_A=1+—RH BEAEERFE
RAUNBLAEREERR 2ETER
3,773,000,000% v (= T T 10 F
3,997,000,0007 7T) °

FEUE R AR - G - AR EREE
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20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

20. BWERR

Group
-]
2005 2004
“ZERE C—TTQNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FTET
Accounts receivable arising from the ordinary ~ ERFXBBEFREENTSE
course of business of dealing in: PTEE 4 2 FERBR K
Securities and equity options transactions: BERREDERS
Clearing houses, brokers and dealers BEM LERXSH 88,038 109,947
Cash clients Be®F 95,494 23,818
Futures and options contracts transactions: HERHRENRS
Clearing house, brokers and dealers EER BERRHE 115,078 114,488
Bullion contracts transactions: BEeBANRS -
Brokers ) 1,373 1,418
299,983 249,671
Accounts receivable arising from the ordinary £ B H £ 4B P RE D EFH
course of business of the provision of REXBERBES
corporate advisory, placing and 2 FE W BR 3R
underwriting services 5,248 7,923
Less: Provision for doubtful debts A REREE (210) -
5,038 7,923
305,021 257,594

The settlement terms of accounts receivable attributable to dealing
in securities and equity options transactions are two days after
the trade date, and those of accounts receivable attributable to
dealing in futures, options and bullion contracts transactions are
one day after the trade date. The above balances were all aged
within 30 days.

BF BEBERRERER SR Z B KRR
REEHRAXZREMA - MBAE - H
BEECBAEORXIBEZIEREEREE
HRABRZRZBE K - A LERZIRE
HRB30KRA e
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20. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (continued)

21.

22.

An aged analysis of accounts receivable attributable to the
provision of corporate advisory, placing and underwriting services
is as follows:

20. BWERR

(4)

HEEEH  EERBERBEMGLZE
LIﬁZBE KRB DHTAOT

2005 2004

—EERF —TTENF

HK$’000 HK$'000

TR FET

Within 3 months =@AR 3,744 4,812
Between 4 and 6 months mzEREA 582 125
Between 7 and 12 months +Z=2+=-A@A 309 1,780
Over 1 year BRE—F 403 1,206
5,038 7,923

The Group allows a credit period according to relevant business
practice. Credit limits are set for customers. The Group seeks to
maintain tight control over its outstanding receivables in order to
minimise credit risk. Overdue balances are regularly reviewed by
management. In view of the aforementioned and that the Group’s
accounts receivable relate to a large number of diversified
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit risk.

Accounts receivable are non-interest-bearing.

AEERBEAEHBEEINGTELPEE
H-BFPORBEFEERE - AEEYKRE
B REUR KA B E S AREE B R
- BEESEHRMAMIIE - &N E
MAFRIARAEE 2 ERRKERED B
EFPAR  BARTEEERBRBHOHESTZ
P

JE R BR TR TR ©

PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 21. B 1E - #& R H M E KRR
Group Company
rEH NG|
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EERHF _ZTTOEF —EBIF —TENF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
i TER THT THET THT
Prepayments, deposits BERZRE - ke
and other debtors B H A JE U R K 27,010 24,133 5,304 8,365
Due from related companies EUWAEARRE 22 2,350 709 - =
29,360 24,842 5,304 8,365
DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES 22. EWREERTIRE
The amounts due from related companies are unsecured, interest- EREEQARREBELEER 28 REH
free and have no fixed terms of repayment. TERRE -

The related companies are controlled by Chow Tai Fook Enterprises
Limited (“CTF”) and New World Development Company Limited
("NWD"), which are controlled by the family of Dr. Cheng Kar
Shun, Henry, a director of the Company.

BMERARBARBREERRAA (AKX
Bl Rttt RERAR A F ([H TR %
BIZEHZAR  MAXARAARAE
EBRMAB L 2 KREH -
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23. EQUITY INVESTMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS/SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

23. BAFEFABBZRERE

Group
-]
2005 2004
“EERHRE —_TIME
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FTET
Listed equity investments, at market value: ETRHEE  RmE :
Hong Kong N 93,293 30,284
Elsewhere H iR 743 519
94,036 30,803
The above equity investments at 31 December 2005 were classified RZZBEZRF+-_A=+—H Lk
as held for trading. RESBERPBIEEERE o
24. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24. EFER
Group
i ]
2005 2004
“EERRFE  _—TINF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHT
Accounts payable arising from the ordinary HHREBBREREBEUNTSE
course of business of dealing in: EAEZERIRR
Securities and equity options transactions: BHRBEZHERS
Brokers and dealers BRERR 5 62,420 492
Cash clients HeRP 587,401 775,219
Margin clients FREP 726,036 512,597
Futures and options contracts transactions: HERHEANRS
Clients P 242,402 215,662
Bullion contracts transactions: ESBANRS -
Clients BP 21,735 13,426
1,639,994 1,517,396

The settlement terms of accounts payable attributable to dealing
in securities and equity options transactions in respect of brokers
and dealers and cash clients are two days after the trade date
and the balances were aged within 30 days except as further
described below.

BRTGE—FEIN - R  R5E
kReEFPESFEERBRERERSEMN
ZRNER  BEHRARZHREKMX
FEERRRER T B 30K -
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24. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (continued) 24.

Included in accounts payable to cash clients attributable to dealing
in securities and equity options transactions is an amount of
approximately HK$569,507,000 (2004: HK$703,970,000)
representing these clients’ undrawn monies/excess deposits placed
with the Group. The balances are repayable on demand. No aged
analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the directors, an aged
analysis is not meaningful in view of the nature of such
transactions.

Accounts payable to margin clients attributable to dealing in
securities and equity options transactions are repayable on
demand. Included in the balance at the prior year end was an
amount of HK$16,124,000 due to a related company.

Accounts payable to clients attributable to dealing in futures,
options and bullion contracts transactions are margin deposits
received from clients for their trading of these transactions. The
excesses of the outstanding amounts over the required margin
deposits stipulated are repayable to clients on demand.

No aged analysis is disclosed in respect of accounts payable to
margin clients attributable to dealing in securities and equity
options transactions as well as to clients attributable to dealing
in futures, options and bullion contracts transactions as, in the
opinion of the directors, an aged analysis is not meaningful in
view of the business nature.

Accounts payable are non-interest-bearing.

FE S BR R (%)

BHEEERREARTGEEZENERS
BN - BIE4/A569,507,0008 7T ( =
TTPY4E : 703,970,000/ 78) FER AL
ErzZzERFABA; Alﬁ/ﬁgﬁiﬁé o 4
HREARBREEE BHREFAARRS
MHHERFUEETESE Eﬁzmﬁi?&éé
BR DA o

EHEBERBEHER S EIE BN TR
BEPRRARZREERE - .ﬁ)\&if‘i
HEEZERSB|R/EN —BEQRKA

16,124,000/% 7T °

HE HRIESBAHNRSEEERMGZ
ERNEPRERARLE P E ?%Z%x%%lﬁ)l
BEEZAERES -BHRAEAREREZ
HeBAHEERFEETS o

HREZERRERITHIES  KEH
38 H}H%E& =L BENRBZER
MEYESE RALBREISFEEER
SHEXGUREESRE  HERESE

BHRPRUHEZENFREFPERKRED
il

FE AR R I TFF S e

25. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 25 HthENRERESERE
Group Company
rEH ViU
2005 2004 2005 2004
—EZERF —TTWNF —EERF —TTMF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’'000 HK$'000
(o= TERT THT TEx FHET
Accruals and other liabilities EtBREREMAR 33,707 35,798 6,373 5,484
Due to related companies JE 1< 8 38 X A B 26 27,238 56,876 298 298
60,945 92,674 6,671 5,782

Other payables are non-interest-bearing and are repayable within
one year.

\ﬁﬂfﬁ RIBTNEFME - AR —FAE

o
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26. DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES

The amounts due to related companies are unsecured, interest-

free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

The related companies are controlled by CTF.

26.

FE 3 BA 3 A B FIR
ERBEARAREARER REREE
B -

feul

HERE AR EREESZ AR

27. INTEREST-BEARING BANK AND OTHER 27. ST ERITERREMER
BORROWINGS
Group
rEE
2005 2004
Effective —EERF —ETNE
interest rates BERF = HK$"000 HK$'000
(Note (a)) (PR 3% (a)) FTHET FET
Current B &
Bank overdrafts, secured ~ $R1T#E © B#HF  HIBOR® plus a spread BBBITAERE"
per annum MEFEE5 25,204 19,832
Bank loans, secured FITEF - BEM  HIBOR* plus aspread FEBRITAEREY
per annum MER X =5 305,072 60,040
Other loans, unsecured HEiEz  ##FA  HIBOR* plus aspread FEBRITAERE?
per annum MEFEEE 114,097 114,390
1444,373 194,262

Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate

(@) The spread ranged from 0.375% to 1.25% per annum.

(b) The secured bank loans and overdrafts of the Group are
secured by the listed shares held by the Group as security
for advances to customers (with the customers’ consent)
and by the Group’s listed shares of HK$489,658,000 (2004:

HK$359,850,000).

(c) The secured overdrafts are repayable on demand.

(d) The secured banks loans and unsecured other loans are

repayable within one year.

* BB RITRIZHFE

(@) FHNEREFENTF0375EZE1.25E -

(b) AKEBEZEEPRITERKBEZ T
AEEREELTEP 2B ER
(BEEFPRE) 2 LTk RAEER
489,658,000/ ;t (=ZZ T W F :
359,850,00/% jt) 2 £ 11 iRt 1F &
ﬁ °

(0 AEMEZAMERER -

(d) AEARTERREERLMEREA

R—FREER
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28. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES 28. EEBRIEEE AE
The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the BEERBEEEREERFAZEFSHNAT ¢
year are as follows:
Deferred tax liabilities EZEBEEE
=
Group AEE Dg
2005 %
—EZEF w
Accelerated tax ;{j
depreciation 0B
MERBIERE K
HK$'000 g
TR £
At 1 January 2005 N_TTHhF—-—H—H 455 $
Deferred tax charged to the income FARKEEANE MR =
statement during the year (note 9) ZIEFEF A (P 3E9) 3,346 §
Gross deferred tax liabilities at RZZETRF+=-A=+—H E
31 December 2005 ZERHHE RRE 3,801 &
Offset deferred tax assets related to A — i R R — B R ak 141
income tax levied by the same tax PrigBim s BREHIER E
authority on the same entity (3,346) -
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZTRF+=-A=+—8 455 §
Deferred tax assets EEBIESE g
Group AEE <
2005
—EERF
Losses available
for offset
against future
Decelerated taxable profit
tax A F DA 9K 8
depreciation AREZRH Total
HERERE B2 BB Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTER THER
At 1 January 2005 RZZEZTHRF—H—H 1,848 1,251 3,099
Deferred tax credited/(charged) FARRERA
to the income statement BRA (k)
during the year (note 9) ZIEFERA (F3E9) (114) 3,434 3,320
Gross deferred tax assets at RZZETRF+=-A=+—H
31 December 2005 ZERERBEELRE 1,734 4,685 6,419
Offset deferred tax liabilities related to [ — 51 B 4 A
income tax levied by the same —ERBUNMEHMEHE
tax authority on the same entity ZEERIBEE (3,346)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZEZHRF+_-_A=+—H 3,073
Net deferred tax assets at RZZETRF+=-A=+—H
31 December 2005 ZERERBEEFRE 2,618
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28. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued) 28 EERBEEE &&E @
Deferred tax liabilities ELEHREEE
Group REE

Accelerated tax
depreciation

MERFIEFTE
HK$'000
TAET
At 1 January 2004 R-ZZZTWNFE—-HA—A 608
Deferred tax charged
to the income statement FARRERANENR
during the year (note 9) ZEER A (H159) 1,586
Gross deferred tax liabilities at RZEZNF+=A=+—H
31 December 2004 ZELEHBEERERE 2,194
Offset deferred tax assets related to A—REKEER - ERBURAER
income tax levied by the same tax MEEZ EEHIEEE
authority on the same entity (1,739)
At 31 December 2004 R-ZZEZENE+=A=+—8 455
Deferred tax assets EEREBEEE
Group REME
2004
—TTMF
Losses available
for offset
against future
Decelerated taxable profit
tax BRSS!
depreciation RIRERDE Total
ST E T & w2 EE =X
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TET TAET
At 1 January 2004 R-ZEME—A—H 1,945 5,066 7,011
Deferred tax charged to the income FARREEZRANE MR
statement during the year (note 9) ZIEFERE (FH3E9) (97) (2,076) (2,173)
Gross deferred tax assets at RZZTZENF+=-_A=+—~H
31 December 2004 ZERHBEELE 1,848 2,990 4,838
Offset deferred tax liabilities related to F—HEEES R —EEEK
income tax levied by the same tax FreBmEic RERERE
authority on the same entity (1,739)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEMFE+ZA=+—H 3,099
Net deferred tax assets RZZTZEMNF+=A
at December 2004 ZERTRIEFEE 2,644
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28. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES (continued)

29.

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of HK$164,476,000
(2004: HK$163,743,000) that are available indefinitely for
offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies in which
the losses arose. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that
have been loss-making for some time.

At 31 December 2005, there is no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2004: Nil) for taxes that would be payable
on the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group’s subsidiaries
or jointly-controlled entity as the Group has no liability to
additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment
of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

28. BiEBBEE BE &)

REEFREES 2B HE1E 164,476,000
BT (ZETMM4F ¢ 163,743,000 7T) © A
4 TR HA R DA SR 2 A S 1B 2 R A) 2 R AR fE
wEaEA o  BREEEEIREREEE
ZHBAR - M ABERELEHIBEE -

A=+—8 sA&H
() 42 1 & 48 K I L & A

e

ZTRF
=N

3 K

B+

FH B E
ZHE - mRRERBELE  AEED
mEABIZBHELME - BHAEWEAK
RRECHAAR (CEEMT : M) -

B

[=]

o

AKX A ) B BRI 3 AR S AR B A /] A
BHZER -

SHARE CAPITAL 29. A
Shares Bz 4
2005 2004
i T S
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
Authorised: EERA
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of 1,000,000,000% & i% @ &
HK$0.10 each 0.108 T2 EBR 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRHRERA
576,667,699 (2004: 585,253,699) 576,667,699/% (= Z T V44 : 585,253,699/%)
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each FREFE010E Tz & Ak 57,667 58,525

HFEEARRA

= o
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (continued) 29. B& (#)

During the year, the Company repurchased a total of 8,586,000 FA - ARRF B2 FTHE B #£8,586,000%
FREEI10B T EEAR - R 215
Bt a0~

of its ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each on the Stock Exchange.
Details of the repurchases are summarised as follows:

Purchase price

E Number per share Aggregate
© of shares SRR M EEEE purchase
repurchased Highest Lowest price
o Month At BERAZHE 55 B & BEEE
& HKS$ HKS$ HK$
K BT BT BT
é April A 1,062,000 1.08 1.02 1,111,920
% May i A 62,000 1.02 1.01 62,900
© June N H 356,000 1.02 0.99 359,120
:% July + A 362,000 1.00 0.99 361,380
g September A 2,180,000 1.00 0.95 2,142,260
% October +A 1,886,000 0.99 0.90 1,794,800
i:), November +—A 2,678,000 0.96 0.92 2,523,820
144 8,586,000 8,356,200
" Total expenses on shares
S repurchased
i BEERMD 2 2R 30,517
g 8,386,717
< The repurchased shares were cancelled during the year and the FRABERZRMHNEBEKE FEiE 0 mA

issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the par
value thereof. The premium paid on the repurchases of the shares,
of HK$7,529,000, has been charged to the share premium
account. An amount equivalent to the par value of the shares
cancelled has been transferred from the contributed surplus of
the Group and of the Company to the capital redemption reserve
as set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and in note 31 to the financial statements, respectively.

The repurchases of the Company’s shares during the year were
effected by the directors, pursuant to the mandate from
shareholders received at the last annual general meeting, with a
view to benefiting shareholders as a whole by enhancing the net
asset value per share of the Group.

RNAZ BT TR E B E R AR D
ZHEEMR D o 78RO R T H
7,529,00078 7T 2 it B 2 7 17 )4 B R 30
B o tER A AR Z B R KM IR N
3D RIS - HEREEHERDZE
BEZHHECRAEERARA 2 HARR
BRABANBEORAE -

FABLDARBRN T HESRBEBERR
REZBRRBFREG LREMET  BH
EREAEEGREEFE EARSE
B8 AR A &8 o
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29. SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

A summary of the transactions during the year with reference

29. B& (#)

FARLABERARBERTRAZES

to the above movements in the Company’s issued share capital METZ R AT
is as follows:
Issued Share -
Number of share premium &
shares in issue capital account Total %
BERTROHAE BRITRE ROGER &t E
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 |
THT FET FET i
<{<
At 1 January 2004 R-_ZEME—A—A 472,401,699 47,240 406,368 453,608 3
£
Share options exercised BT 2 B 33,250,000 3,325 27,773 31,098 s
Issue of shares BITRA 85,000,000 8,500 95,200 103,700 o
Repurchased and cancelled BRER RFHE (5,398,000) (540) (5,543) (6,083) £
585,253,699 58,525 523,798 582,323 %
Share issue expenses BRin&THX = = (116) (116) .
At 31 December 2004 and RZZEEMF+ZA=+—H 145
1 January 2005 ER-_ZZRF—A—H 585,253,699 58,525 523,682 582,207 "
Repurchased and cancelled EBEE KT (8,586,000) (858) (7,529) (8,387) %
As at 31 December 2005 R-FFAF+-A=+-8 576,667,699 57,667 516,153 573,820 | §
30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME 30. R AEE £

On 23 August 2002, the shareholders of the Company approved
the adoption of a new share option scheme (the “2002 Share
Option Scheme"”) which complies with the new requirements of
the Listing Rules.

A summary of the principal terms of the 2002 Share Option
Scheme is set out below:

The 2002 Share Option Scheme was adopted for the purpose of
attracting, retaining and motivating talented employees to strive
towards long term performance targets set by the Company and
its subsidiaries and at the same time allowing the participants to
enjoy the results of the Company attained through their effort
and contribution. Under the 2002 Share Option Scheme, options
may be granted to any full time employees, executive and non-
executive directors of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or
associates.

RZZEZE_FNA-T+T=0 " A2FERKRR
HJEBR AT & T AR R ARTE 2 ¥
BT —FREERERE) -

— ===

ST -FERBHBAMNTE
mF :

RARRMN_ZT_FHRETE -
s BB REEE %ZEIMLW$
ARENBARGENREREBZR A
RELEEHXR S ZMMARDREBM
HHERMERZKR - BRE-_TT_FH
R ET & - BB AR AT 5 T AR A Al s A (A
MEBAAKBERAZEMERET - #H
TEEHFNTES -
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2002 Share Option
Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
shall not in aggregate exceed 10% of the total number of shares
in issue as at the date of adoption of the 2002 Share Option
Scheme (the “Scheme Mandate Limit”) but the Company may
seek approval of its shareholders at general meetings to refresh
the Scheme Mandate Limit, save that the maximum number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted by directors
of the Company under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date
of approval by the shareholders of the Company at general
meetings where such limit is refreshed. Options previously granted
under the 2002 Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company (including those outstanding, cancelled,
lapsed or exercised options) will not be counted for the purpose
of calculating such 10% limit as refreshed. Notwithstanding the
aforesaid in this paragraph, the maximum number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the 2002 Share Option Scheme
and any other share option schemes of the Company shall not
exceed 30% (or such higher percentage as may be allowed under
the Listing Rules) of the total number of shares in issue from
time to time. As at 31 December 2005, the total number of
shares available for issue under the 2002 Share Option Scheme
was 32,174,169 shares, which represented approximately 5.58%
of the issued share capital of the Company at that day. The
maximum number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each participant under the 2002 Share
Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the
Company (including both exercised and outstanding options) in
any 12-month period shall not exceed 1% of the total number of
the Company’s shares in issue. Any further grant of share options
in excess of this limit is subject to approval by the shareholders
of the Company at a general meeting.

30. AR AERTE (@)

BIE — T — FEIRER & AR RHMEM
HitpfEIREFTEE TREZBREEER
BT Ama FETZH&ERRDH
B THREEAARANKAN_TT _FiE
RETEBHEBRTRODBLH ZAD 2T
([FraIxERE]) - ERABARKRERER
SRR AEFNTERERSE - B
ARAEERBE-_TT-_FEBRES A
AEEMEMBRES S RE 2 &Ko
RIELE @ TEBBARAAGIRFIER
MUEREZRRAGRITAHARAAE
BIIRABEDZT - R ERFEEH 2
BAZ TRER  ZAERE-ZTT=

B IR M St & R 7R A B {A] E b B AR A 51 &
B2 B E (BERRITE B8 B2
EEXETR 2 BRE) TSHEEAR - &
ERABRALEAMMBRTE  RE_ZTT_F
5 AR RE 5T &I S 7R X A A {A] E B AR A 5 2
BB W R AT 2 B IR S R BT
£ AEmMATFETZERROEBE - T
BHRARARATRZEETRNDEHEE D
Z=T (ZEMBABHFzZREEIL) o
RZZEZREFET_A=+—H0 RE-ZF
ToFHEREEMDAIRE 2 BRE R
32,174,1698% - (5 AR R A E H 2 &1k H
HNEPZHERN - BEBITRMHEBE=
ST FHERERT & R AR A E A E i
RIETEETEERN2EE 2 BRE (B
BT R AT 2 B AR HE) AT M S T
BrizROhzE&E=HE - REMTZ@A
HETMSBARN AR BEETROBLEE D
2 — o WA — R UL PR B 2 (A
BRE  AERARABRENRREANS 4
A e
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial
shareholders of the Company, or to any of their associates, are
subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive
directors. In addition, any share options granted to a substantial
shareholder or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or to any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at the date on which such grant
is proposed by the directors or with an aggregate value (based
on the closing price of the Company’s shares at the date on
which such grant is proposed by the directors) in excess of HK$5
million, within any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’
approval in advance at a general meeting of the Company.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 30
days from the date of the offer upon payment of a consideration
of HK$1 by the grantee. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the directors, and such period shall
commence not earlier than six months from the date of grant of
the options and expire not later than 10 years after the date of
grant of the options.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the
directors, and shall be at least the highest of (i) the closing price
of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
guotations sheet on the offer date; (ii) the average closing price
of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's daily
guotations sheets for the five trading days immediately preceding
the offer date; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s
shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or
to vote at shareholders” meetings.

The 2002 Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a
period of ten years commencing from the date on which it is
conditionally adopted by resolution of the Company at general
meetings and will expire on 22 August 2012.

30.

iR ER B ()

AAARES FTETBRABRETERR
HEEABBEARHBRE  RELES
SEHITESME - I MARFEER
RRLBIIFATESHEEMBEAL
R EAERE - R EA 1 =8 A
N BERERFEHR TEREZZZA
ARAFBETROD AN ZEH — %R
BEERARBRNDNESEHE FHERER
Az Bz ERE) BE5008 8T - 5
RELEESARARRERRRSHAE -

BREZERATRELBREZNA S
RFA=1TBEARAZEL - ERBRER
AXNREIVET - BREZITRBHAE
EHEE  ERABRENINEAMSREK
% T PR R A SR A R B B AR T AT
f& o

BREZTEEHESEE TS8P T
SI=F 2B BEOARARMRELR
HIR B 2 g A ERPAR 2K E ¢ (i)
ARAABRORERZHNEHIARAR S B
REZMERBRERARZFHRTE
R Gi) ARBRMHZEE -

BRERSAABERREEINERRS

BE -

T _FEREGELERATGRREAE
REAGHRAE  BERAZBRBTER
HE+F BR=Z—=—FN\A=+=H
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* The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until the
commencement of the exercise period. All share options referred to above
are subject to a six-month vesting period.

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the case
of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the Company’s share
capital.

***  The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of grant of the
share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading day
immediately prior to the date of grant of the options. The price of the
Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of the exercise of the share
options is the weighted average of the Stock Exchange closing prices over all
of the exercises of options within the disclosure line.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had 14,800,000 share
options outstanding under the 2002 Share Option Scheme, which
represented approximately 2.57% of the Company’s shares in
issue as at that date. The exercise in full of the remaining share
options would, under the present capital structure of the
Company, result in the issue of 14,800,000 additional ordinary
shares of the Company and additional share capital of
HK$1,480,000 and share premium of HK$16,280,000 (before
issue expenses).

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company had 14,800,000 share options outstanding under the
2002 Share Option Scheme, which represented approximately
2.57% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 30. BRESTE (/)
Movement of the share options under the 2002 Share Option TR FEREAE T CRERER
Scheme during the year is listed below: ZEBHMT:
Price of the Company's shares***
KARARE™
At At
immediately immediately
Number of share options preceding  preceding
BRESE Date of Exercise Exercise  the grant the exercise
At At grant of period of price of date of date of
31 December  Granted Exercised  Forfeited 31 December share share  share share share
Name or category 2004 during during during 2005 options* options options**  options options
of participant W=ZZM4%E theyear theyear theyear W-FRE%E BRE BRE BRE ZEBRE ZEBRE
SREZERGET TZAZt-H REARE RERTRE REARKTZA=+-R RUAH: TR TEE* REBHA FEBHAH
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Continuous contract HEAH
employees 8
In aggregate @t 16,300,000 - - (1,500,000) 14,800,000 5 September 5 March 2004 - 1.20 1.16 N/A
(Note) (Fi3) 2003 4 March 2009
“FT=F “TTME-ARAZ
nARR ZEENFZRMA
16,300,000 - - (1,500,000) 14,800,000
Note:  These share options forfeited during the year as a result of staff resignation. fiek : WERERERES TEHB MmN FE ALK -

* BRENSBHARH A B =760
HRFR AL - LA BB R RO 53 8
BHENEAR -

o BEARBBRARERKBFTARIRLE
AR BRETEET THE -

e PRATRBNRHBERERHNARRR
B DEERRBBREASHI-—RXZAH
B 32 PR T B AR o ERBENIT AR
BEIR A A BIRRAE » ThBE 32 P U (B AR E
A BR 86 B R P A B IR 1T (2 /Y D04 7 5

REER  ARAREBE-ZST_FERE
&1 8l A R 1T 2 B AR #E £ 14,800,000
m o HEARBARNZBEETRMNZ

257%  ERTHREEBHRTE  EX
@aﬁaﬁﬂiéSZK,%%ZT 1% 7B BEHNEE AT
14,800,0000% 78 22 &) g AAFZK&

AN 38 501,480, ooo/%rc Hﬂ%mﬂﬁﬁﬁ%‘
1n16,280,000%8 7t (RINBR TR =) ©

RARBRERIER, ARFARE-ZTZ
—EEREGFEMARTECERERLE
14,800,0001) * KGR QRN Z A B BT
&5 22.57% °
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31. RESERVES

(a) Group

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
therein for the current and prior years are presented in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 85 of
the financial statements.

The contributed surplus of the Group arose in 1996 as a
result of the group reorganisation in preparation for the
listing of the Company and represented the difference
between the nominal value of the share capital issued by
the Company and the aggregate of the share capital and
share premium of the subsidiaries acquired.

The amount of goodwill remaining in consolidated capital
reserve, arising from the acquisition of a subsidiary in previous
years is approximately HK$60,000. The amount of goodwill
is stated at cost.

(a) &x%HE

AEBRFREBEAZEBRERAHRER
tFEEZ2E 2 RMBHRERFESS
AZEERAERES K -

REEBR-NNAARFREBARF L
mimETEBEEAMELE ZBARR
AR E B 1T RN E (B 82 A7 IR BB I
BARZBRAREO GEBEREZ
R e

FaTERERB AR MEE 2 B2
MBEGREELAFBBEAZSBENA
60,000/8 T ° 2% FBIL K A E T
/EE o

HFEEARRA

= o
B e

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited X

—_

49

Annual Report 4 #2005



ErEEABRAR

= L
H A

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited A #

15

o

Annual Report & #2005

Notes to Financial Statements

B 35 3 3R B =

31 December 2005
—EERFE+ZHAH=+—H

31. RESERVES (continued) 31. % 1E (&)
(b) Company (b) &AF
Share Capital Investment
premium  redemption revaluation
account reserve  Contributed reserve Retained
i &% surplus RE profits Total
RER BE®E BABRH EfifRE RERA &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT FAL TET TAT TAT TAT
At 1 January 2004 R-_ZZEN&-F—-H 406,368 2,130 5,669 (22,942) 30,556 421,781
Issue of shares - note 29 BITRM - HiFE29 95,200 = - = - 95,200
Share options exercised EREENR
- note 29 —fftz29 27,773 - - - - 27,773
Share issue expenses - note 29 f& {7 % {75 %z — K729 (116) - - - - (116)
Repurchase and cancellation B [E1 B i 3 iR 7
of shares - note 29 — 29 (5,543) - - - - (5,543)
Transfer to capital BREAEMGRE
redemption reserve of the L EE KA
nominal value of shares ZHEB
repurchased - note 29 —M3E29 - 540 (540) - - -
Change in fair value of a —BREKE
long term investment LDTEEE - - - (4,025) - (4,025)
Profit for the year REE R - - - - 41,210 41,210
Interim 2004 dividend “EEMEERERE
- note 11 ~ 11 - - - - (23,046) (23,046)
Proposed final 2004 RE-ZTNEE
dividend - note 11 AR S - M1 - - - - (11,705) (11,705)
At 31 December 2004 RZZENE
+-R=+-H 523,682 2,670 5,129 (26,967) 37,015 541,529
Repurchase and cancellation 82 1 B # # K15
of shares - note 29 —fftz29 (7,529) - - - - (7,529)
Transfer to capital BAEABEGKE
redemption reserve of the LB R
nominal value of shares ZHEE
repurchased - note 29 —Htz29 = 858 (858) = = =
Change in fair value of —ARfHERE
an available-for-sale LATEEE
investment - - - (13,686) - (13,686)
Loss for the year rEEBE - - - - (1,065) (1,065)
Interim 2005 dividend “ZTRERERA
~ note 11 =1 - - - - (11,668) (11,668)
Proposed final 2005 BRE-_ZZTREE
dividend - note 11 RS — M1 - - - - (17,300) (17,300)
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZZRE
+-R=+-H 516,153 3,528 4271 (40,653) 6,982 490,281

The contributed surplus of the Company also arose in 1996 as a
result of the group reorganisation in preparation for the listing
of the Company and represented the difference between the
nominal value of the share capital issued by the Company and
the aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries acquired at the
date of acquisition. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda
(as amended), the Company may make distributions to its
members out of the contributed surplus provided certain
conditions are met.

ARBR—NANNFREFBRAR LT M
ETEBEHEMELE ZHARG  TIHEAR
AAEHTRARERRNWEE AR
MBARAZEEFEAEMEZEZ® - 1R
B—AN—SFBRERDE EEFT) K
RAAEHARSTREBRREH DK
MU MR & E T IR -
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32. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for

in the financial statements were as follows:

)

(i)

(iii)

the Company has provided corporate guarantees to the
extent of HK$2,220 million (2004: HK$1,950 million) to
secure the general bank facilities granted to subsidiaries. As
at 31 December 2005, the amounts drawn against the bank
facilities amounted to HK$330 million (2004: HK$80 million);

corporate guarantees to the extent of US$4 million (2004:
US$4 million) have been provided by the Company in respect
of precious metal trading facilities granted to a subsidiary;

corporate guarantees to the extent of US$9.8 million (2004:
US$8.8 million) have been provided by the Company in
respect of leveraged foreign exchange trading granted to a
subsidiary;

the Company has provided a corporate guarantee to the
extent of HK$10,000,000 (2004: HK$10,000,000) in favour
of the lessor in respect of an operating lease arrangement
for the leasing of computer equipment by a subsidiary; and

the Group has a contingent liability in respect of possible
future long service payments to employees under the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance, with a maximum possible
amount of HK$2,081,000 (2004: HK$2,264,000) as at 31
December 2005, as further explained under the heading
“Employee benefits” in note 2.4 to the financial statements.
The contingent liability has arisen because, at the balance
sheet date, a number of current employees have achieved
the required number of years of service to the Group in
order to be eligible for long service payments under the
Employment Ordinance if their employment is terminated
under certain circumstances. A provision has not been
recognised in respect of such possible payments, as it is not
considered probable that the situation will result in a material
future outflow of resources from the Group.

32. AREE

NI

Py
-
—

—~
=

(if)

(iii)

B RRPARBBZIIRAE

ARARGH B ARG EEITEE MR
7 RAEPERFNEE A2,220,000,000

BIL(ZF ::mi © 1,950,000,0005%
) c RZETEAF+=-_A=1+—8
ZEIFE \iﬁ % %8 4330,000,000
B (ZZZ N4 : 80,000,000/
7T)

RARBBETF —HNBAREHEES
BEZEEMREZAR 7

4,000,000% 7t ( =

4,000,000% L)

“H
A
B ?
ﬁ

RARFER T —FEHEA 7 ERER
SNEBEBEMREZ ARIERKEAR
9,800,000k L (=T T I F :
8,800,000 7T) :

RABA—RWEBRRHEBEMEZE
MEEHRERE  MBAAREZA
Al £ 1% 10,000,000 7t (=2 WM
4 10,000,000 7T) © &

M IS RERK FE2.AEERF] — &0
P — R - AEBERRAIGEAE
RREB(REGEGD MEE A RAR
B ARAEXAGE RZZTE
AE+=-—A=+—HAkAIHZ&
=& A2,081,0008 L (TN
12,264,000 70) © LR ABE
ERAREER ETHBEERA
SERBEEREZFEH  BEE
BEGD)  BREEFEER  BES
FHERTRIESZE - Al BERKE RS
© o ERAEERA - LllBEREH
REBSRERANSRE 2 Al g T
SIS i N A= = e B
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33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

33. KEMERH

The Group leases certain of its office properties and computer RE X@MT\E%??‘W ERFRYEM
equipment under operating lease arrangements. Leases for BHRE EFEVWEHEHENH—Z=1
properties are negotiated for terms ranging from one to five FoME %&%fﬁ S HBIAMERSF o

years, and those for computer equipment for a term of two to
five years.

At 31 December 2005, the Group and the Company had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases falling due as follows:

R-ZZZRF+-A=+—08  AEHEK
ARBEB TR 2 REHERE T H
BAREMARENZHEESHT :

Group Company
rEH Y N
2005 2004 2005 2004
“EERFE _—TTMNFE ZBERF _TTOF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET THET TERT FET
Within one year —FR 19,633 17,225 339 423
In the second E-EERF
to fifth years, inclusive (BEEEMF) 15,887 24,583 = 248
35,520 41,808 339 671
34. COMMITMENTS 34. EIE
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note FRAs & 10 EAER E X aE335F o -
33 above, the Group had the following commitments at the SEREER ZAENAT :
balance sheet date:
(a) Capital commitments (a) BXRELE
Group
r5E
2005 2004
“EERE C—ZTT@HHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THT
Contracted, but not provided for B4 EREE
Computer equipment Bk E 1,511 1,009
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34. COMMITMENTS (continued)

(b) Commitments under leveraged foreign exchange
trading contracts

34. &I (@)

(b) ERIEEESHN ZHRIE

Group
r5E
2005 2004
“EERE C—ZTTQHHF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THT
Purchase foreign currencies BEINE 607,894 123,955
Sell foreign currencies i INE 626,004 122,031

Note:  Total commitments to purchase or sell foreign currencies under
leveraged foreign exchange contracts consist of a basket of currencies
which cannot be offset against each other.

(c) Commitments under currency futures contracts

MizE . REBERIESHBEILEIN
EazARRE B %71
TREEMRHHZ G -

(c) NEMESHN ZEE

Group

S
2005 2004
“EEEF -TTNF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TET

Currency futures contracts INEERIE G A

The Company had no significant commitments at the balance
sheet date.

- 2,638

AABREE R L EERASRE
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed

elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the

following material transactions with related parties during

the year:

(i)

(if)

During the year, the Company leased from New World
Tower Company Limited, a company controlled by CTF,
which is itself a company controlled by the family of
Dr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry, certain office premises at
New World Tower, 16-18 Queen’s Road Central, Hong
Kong, at a monthly rental, including rates, management
and air-conditioning fees, of approximately HK$857,250
(2004: HK$1,046,000) for various terms between one
to four years. The Group paid total rentals of
HK$10,287,000 (2004: HK$12,553,000) for the year.
The rentals paid were calculated by reference to open
market rentals as confirmed to the Group by an
independent professional valuer.

During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory
and placing services to International Entertainment
Corporation (formerly known as Cyber On-Air Group
Company Limited), a company controlled by CTF, which
is itself a company controlled by the family of Dr. Cheng
Kar Shun, Henry, amounted to HK$9,578,000 for the
year and was charged in accordance with the terms of
the underlying agreement. During the prior year, the
Group provided corporate advisory services to Besteam
Limited, Cyber On-Air Group Company Limited, Lifestyle
Limited and Mediastar
International Limited, companies controlled by CTF,

International Holdings
which is itself a company controlled by the family of
Dr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry. The corporate advisory fee
income from these transactions amounted to
HK$4,081,000 for the prior year and was charged in
accordance with the terms of the underlying agreements.

(a)

35. BMEALRS

BRER AR Bk 2 £k ) A E

BEMXZREHRESEIN

REEE

RERNBEEALZEERSFEH
R

(i)

FAR - AREIAFTEARNER
RAREABEASERFANETR16-
18RI RARNEE THAEE
iz BAMS (RIEZM B8
ERRRE) X R857,250/ T
(ZZZ W F : 1,046,000
o) MAFEHBE-FENFR
S AKEEEFRAIMAZzZES
45 /10,287,000 T (=T F
P4 : 12,553,000/ 78) ° ¥t
ARNEERAATD—EBHARX
BiEElz AR MAKXEL A
— [ E B0 R 4018+ 2 R R %
ZAR iR zEE 2%
4098 7 B E (B R R AR B R
RzZARMEREFTHE -

FA - AEERBBRRESR
A (AfEAESENEERS
BRA R IR 2R R AR E R
B zarnBARERERZA
B MARXKBARE RBEEBRAL
B2 REESZAF - F
A - k% £ % A9,578,000
7T v Jh IR IR AR RA 1 2 IR K
B-fEBREFE  A&EEM@
Besteam Limited * BI{E & EH
SEAERAAE - FEBEEKEE
ERAR (BAANEESZQ
Al MAANEARNE ABHEBR4
Bt 2 RiEES 2 2R Retd
¥EMRRY TEBRTFERE
ZERGZEEBBERAR
4,081,000/ 7T  Jy 1R AE B8 1 &
2 AEFER ©
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(iii) During the year, the Group provided placing services to

(vi)

New World China Land Limited, a company controlled
by NWD, which is itself a company controlled by the
family of Dr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry. The placing income
from these transactions amounted to HK$11,397,000
(2004: Nil) for the year and was charged in accordance
with the terms of the underlying placing agreements.

CTF has provided guarantee in respect of a bank facility
granted by BNP Paribas to a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company. A guarantee fee is charged by CTF
and is calculated at 2% per annum on the average
daily amount outstanding under such facility during a
financial year. Moreover, the guarantee fee of 2% per
annum charged by CTF is subject to adjustment from
time to time so that the effective annual cost of the
bank facility shall not exceed Hong Kong prime rate
minus 0.5%. As none of the bank facility was utilised
during the year, no guarantee fee was charged by CTF
for the year (2004: HK$181,000).

During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory
services to New World Mobile Holdings Limited and New
Limited,
controlled by the family of Dr. Cheng Kar Shun, Henry.

World Telecommunications companies
The income from these transactions amounted to
HK$1,103,000 (2004: Nil) for the year and was charged
in accordance with the terms of the underlying
agreements.

During the year, the Group provided corporate advisory
services to Besteam Limited, an associate of CTF. The
corporate advisory fee income from these transactions
amounted to HK$502,000 (2004: HK$312,000) for the
year and was charged in accordance with the terms of
the underlying agreements.

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties:

Details of the Group's balances with the related companies

are included in notes 22 and 26 to the financial statements.

3B5. BEALRS (@)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

FRA - zK%lﬁ%ﬁﬁ?itPlﬂﬂF
BRARREE SRS - Z A

Rt REREGNAF - ﬁ%ﬁ
R B R B R B R A+ 2 Kk
Bl - ZERSHFENEEZE
EWAAE11,397,0008 L (=
?mi C ) THIRMERAES S 1%

f5R R UTER -

FXEE # =B E R\ mA
AR —HE2EWNBRAAZLZ
RITERIRMEER - BRBE
LW EBRERE - BRERMK
FEAZERHMKEEZTH
BEARBRFERE2%HE - A
AEWRE Z FE2%ERE A 6L
THRAETRAE NUEZRTE
RZEBFEBRKATEHRABE
B EBNER0.5% - HREF
ARESAZRITER - AKX
BRAFEMERDNERE (=
TT P4 ¢ 181,000 TT) °

FAR - AEEEFATABHEZE
RER AR RFHREAGR
ARAEECEERRE -
AR BEBRAE L 2 RikE
#l e ZERXRGFANMEEZH
A %1,103,0008 L (ZTE WM

e
ZE

F ) 0 IR E 2GR
I ER o
F R - A K E [ Besteam

Limited#2 # & 2 B RIS © 5%

RAIABARBZEE QT © %

ERGERNMEELEZBAR
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2 AR FRUER o
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35. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

36.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of the Group:

35

.BEALIRS @)

(0 AEBXEEBEABZEFHH

2005 2004

“ZERE C—TTQNHF

HK$’000 HK$'000

TERT FHET

Short term employee benefits RHEERA 22,847 21,548

Post-employment benefits RN & 1,291 967
Total compensation paid to DESEE=E N

key management personnel ot FkE 24,138 22,515

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note
7 to the financial statements.

The related party transactions in respect of items (a)(i) to (vi)
above also constitute connected transactions or continuing
connected transaction as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than derivatives,
comprise bank loans and overdrafts, and cash and bank deposits.
The main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance
for the Group’s operations. The Group has various other financial
assets and liabilities such as accounts receivable and accounts
payable, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including
principally forward currency contracts. The purpose is to manage
the currency risks arising from the Group’s operations and its
sources of finance.

The main risks arising from the Group'’s financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk and liquidity
risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
these risks and they are summarised below.

36.

ERESZF N BHEHR Y B HREN
7 e

BHELEXFEQNEVIBZHEALRS
LR 5 IER ETRAE14AZNAE
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36. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk through the impact of
rate changes on interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.
Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly deposits with banks
which are mostly short term in nature whereas interest-bearing
financing liabilities are primarily short term bank borrowings and
other loans with primarily floating interest rates. The Group is
therefore exposed to both fair value and cash flow interest rate
risks.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arising
from sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other
than the Group’s functional currency. The Group uses forward
contracts to manage its foreign currency exposures on significant
and recurring transactions.

Credit risk

The advances to customers, accounts and other receivables
represent the Group’s major exposure to the credit risk arising
from the default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amount of these financial assets in the
consolidated balance sheet. The Group’s advances to customers
arising from the ordinary course of business of dealing in securities
are secured by the underlying pledged securities. In addition, all
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents and available-for-sale financial
assets, arises from default of the counterparty, with a maximum
exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments.

36. MBEAMRERE BN RBE (&)

A = & B

AEERGEEREERABZANXES
TEMAZNEREAR - REREELTE
RIBTER(ZRBAEHNE) - Mt
MEEEEREHRTERREMER (X
ZRIFEEN - Bt ARBERKAZR
FERRESREMNXER -

S L B

AEEARZRGERRBRIZAELE
BRUAREE 2N EB A2 EHHETT
BEMSIH AKBRABENSNERE
BEAREENRG YR ZINERE -

EEER

RTEPER - USRI b & WA
DNAEERRZHTENAAR ZEEE
ERf EREENZESREEESRA
EEABRDTZEREE AKEATES
BEEXBRERETELEZETERPRRNUE
R RE S EERR o o AEEEH
BERMARKEHOIBER

rEEEpeREE (BRAESRAEEE
PRAHEEESREE) 2EERRTIER
SHTENFAR > LR\SNZETLAEZ
FREE -

HFEEARRA

= o
B e

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited X

—_

57

Annual Report 4 #2005



BREEARRQA

|

Tai Fook Securities Group Limited A #

15

[¢9)

Annual Report & #2005

Notes to Financial Statements

B 35 3 3R B =

31 December 2005
—EERFF+=-_A=+—H

36.

37.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND
POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate
by management to finance the Group's operations and mitigate
the effects of fluctuation in cash flows. The Group’s objective is
to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility
through the use of bank facilities in order to meet its liquidity
requirements both in the short and long terms. All debts of the
Group would mature in less than one year as at 31 December
2005.

Fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities
approximated to their fair values at the balance sheet date.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

On 30 December 2005, the Group entered into two conditional
agreements with independent third parties (the “Agreements”)
to acquire 60% of the issued share capital of each of Lexton
Limited (“Lexton”) and Lexton Pacific Consultants Limited (“Lexton
Pacific”) for a total cash consideration of HK$3.6 million. The
transactions were to be completed upon the fulfillment of certain
conditions as stipulated in the Agreements which included, inter
alia, the granting of a written approval or consent by the Securities
and Futures Commission (“SFC").

On 13 January 2006, the SFC granted the written approval and
the transactions were completed on 24 January 2006.

Lexton is engaged in the provision of financial planning services
and financial and insurance products brokerage in Hong Kong.
Lexton Pacific is engaged in the provision of financial advisory
services in Hong Kong. With effect from 4 February 2006, the
names of the two companies were changed from Lexton to
Taifook Lexton Wealth Management Limited and from Lexton
Pacific to Taifook Lexton Consultants Limited.

36.

37.
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37. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT (continued)

The aggregate carrying amounts of the identifiable assets and
liabilities of Lexton and Lexton Pacific as at the date of acquisition,
based on the unaudited management accounts, are as follows:

37. #ERAREE @)

BRAKREREERARELE  FHERE
HEAFFRBWBERRZAZNEERE
BREBREENT

Carrying amount
RHEE
(Unaudited)
(REEER)
HK$'000

THET

Non-current asset ERBEE
Current assets MEEE
Current liabilities mEAE

38. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the board of directors on 10 April 2006.

1,219
7,198
(3,840)

4,577
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